Hall County Regional
Planning Commission

Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular M eeting Packet

Commisson Members:;

John Amick Hall County

Karen Bredthauer Grand Island

Scott Eriksen Grand Island

Mark Haskins Hall County Vice Chairperson
Bill Hayes Doniphan

Lisa Heineman Grand Island

Dianne Miller Grand Island

Jaye Monter Cairo

Pat O'Nelill Hall County Chairperson
Deb Reynolds Hall County

L eslie Ruge Alda Secretary
Don Snodgrass Wood River

Regional Planning Director: Chad Nabity

Technician: Secretary:
Edwin Madonka Bar bara Quandt
6:00:00 PM

Council Chambers- City Hall
100 East First Street

|
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Call to Order

Roll Call

A - SUBMITTAL OF REQUESTSFOR FUTURE ITEMS

Individualswho have appropriateitemsfor Commission consider ation should complete the Request for Future Agenda
Itemsform located at the Regional Planning Office on the second floor of City Hall. If theissue can be handled
adminigtratively without Commission action, notification will be provided. If theitem isscheduled for a meeting,
netification of the date will be given.

B - RESERVE TIME TO SPEAK ON AGENDA ITEMS

Thisisan opportunity for individuals wishing to provideinput on any of tonight's agenda itemsto reservetimeto speak.
Please comeforward, state your name and addr ess, and the Agenda topic on which you will be speaking.

DIRECTOR COMMUNICATION

Thisisan opportunity for the Director to comment on current events, activities, and issues of interest to the commission.

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting

[tem .A

Summary to Agenda

Summary to Agenda
Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Staff Recommendation Summary
For Regional Planning Commission Meeting
December 5, 2007

Public Hearing — Concerning a generalized redevelopment plan for CRA
Area #6 in the City of Grand Island, Nebraska, in accordance with Section
18-2115 Reissue Revised Statutes of Nebraska, Nebraska Community

Development Act, as amended. (C-5-2008Gl) (See full recommendation.)

. Public Hearing - Concerning an amendment to the generalized
redevelopment plans for CRA Areas #1, #4 and #6 in the City of Grand
Island, Nebraska, in accordance with Section 18-2115 Reissue
Revised Statutes of Nebraska, Nebraska Community Development
Act, as amended. Specific amendments to be considered are
participation of the CRA with the City in creating Quiet Zones and
paying for Quiet Zone Improvements at rail crossings in Area #1, #4
and #6. (C-6-2008Gl) (See full recommendation)

. Public Hearing — Concerning a proposed amendment to Zoning
Ordinance in Code 36-71 Section A (2). (C-6-2007Gl) (See full
recommendation.)

. Public Hearing — Concerning an amended PUD for Outlot “D” in
Bellamy’s First Subdivision, Hall County, Nebraska. (C-7-2008HC)
(See full recommendation.)

Final Plat — Bellamy’s Second Subdivision located

south of Highway 2, between N. Cameron Road and
N. 150" Road, Hall County, Nebraska. (29 lots)

. Final Plat — Cedar Tree Pheasant Farm Subdivision located north of W.
Capital Avenue, between N. 190" Road and N. Bluff Center Road, in Hall
County, Nebraska. (1 lot)

. Final Plat — SPD Cairo Subdivision located north of Airport Road,
between Highway 11 and 130" Road, in Hall County, Nebraska. (1 lot)

10.Final Plat - TGT Subdivision located north of W. Schimmer Drive,

Between S. 130" Road and S. Burwick Road, Hall County, Nebraska.
(1 lot)



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting

l[tem E

Meeting Minutes - November 7, 2007

Meeting Minutes for the November 7, 2007 meeting.
Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OF HALL COUNTY, GRAND ISLAND,
WOOD RIVER AND THE VILLAGES OF ALDA, CAIRO, AND DONIPHAN, NEBRASKA

Minutes
for
November 7, 2007

The meeting of the Regional Planning Commission was held Wednesday, November 7,
2007, in the Council Chamber - City Hall - Grand Island, Nebraska. Notice of this
meeting appeared in the "Grand Island Independent” October 27, 2007.

Present: Pat O’Neill Leslie Ruge
Scott Eriksen Karen Bredthauer
Dianne Miller Bill Hayes
Don Snodgrass Jaye Monter
John Amick Debra Reynolds
Mark Haskins Lisa Heineman
Absent:
Other:
Staff: Chad Nabity, Barbara Quandt
Press:

1. Call to order.

Chairman O’Neill called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. He stated that
this was a public meeting subject to the open meetings laws of the State
of Nebraska. He noted that the requirements for an open meeting were
posted on the wall in the room and easily accessible to anyone who may
be interested in reading them.

2. Minutes of October 10, 2007 meeting.

A motion was made by Miller, and seconded by Reynolds to approve the
Minutes of the October 10, 2007 meeting as presented.



The motion carried with 10 members present voting in favor (Miller, Amick,
O’Neill, Ruge, Hayes, Reynolds, Haskins, Eriksen, Bredthauer,
Heineman,) and 2 members present abstaining (Monter, Snodgrass).

3. Request time to speak.
No one requested a time to speak.

4. Public Hearing — Concerning a change of zoning for Lots 21 and 22, of
Nottingham Estates Subdivision from RD Zone to Amended RD Zone.

This land is located north of Church Street and east of Hope Street. (C-4-
2008Gl)

Chairman O’Neill opened the above mentioned public meeting. Nabity
presented. This amendment request represents a change to the final
development plan approval issued in 1981, as part of the Nottingham
Estates RD-Residential Development rezoning of the subject property.
Nabity reported that the original plat approval would have the building on
lot 22 connected with the buildings on the lots to the north and the building
on lot 21 connected with the buildings to the south. In 1992, changes to
the development plan were approved to build the existing units to the
north. No changes were made at that time to the plan for lot 22. Nabity
stated that splitting this lot would encourage a more residential type use of
this property. Sewer and water are available. Staff recommended
approval. A member from the homeowner’s association, Mary Greb,
spoke on behalf of the association. She stated that all plans for lots 21
and 22 would need approval from the association and would need to meet
the covenant requirements. Nabity noted that those covenant
requirements are a separate issue from the zoning change request.

Following a brief discussion, Chairman O’Neill closed the public hearing.
Nabity stated that the recommendation to approve the final plat for
Nottingham Estates Second Subdivision as presented could be included in
the motion to recommend the zoning change.

A motion was made by Haskins, and seconded by Heineman, to
recommend the change of zoning for Lots 21 and 22 of Nottingham
Estates Subdivision from RD Zone to Amended RD Zone, as well as the
final plat for Nottingham Estates Second Subdivision, as presented.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed with 11 members present
(Miller, Amick, O’Neill, Hayes, Reynolds, Monter, Haskins, Eriksen, Bredthauer,
Heineman, Snodgrass) voting in favor, and 1 member present abstaining (Ruge).

5. Public Hearing — Chairman O’Neill opened the above mentioned Public
Meeting. Nabity reported Concerning amendments to the Zoning Ordinance for
the City of Grand Island and its 2 mile extra-territorial jurisdiction. Amendments
to be considered pertain to section 36.101 and 36.106 regarding performance



standard for Salvage Yards and 36.68, 36.70, and 36.74 regarding the addition of
parking lots as a permitted principal use in the B2, B3 and M3 Zoning Districts of
the Grand Island City Code. (C-1-2008Gl)

Nabity reported that City staff is suggesting additions to the Grand Island
Zoning regulations pertaining to performance standards for salvage
operations. The suggested changes to sections 36-101 and 36-104 were
approved by the City Council in November of 2002. The changes did not,
however, get transferred to the zoning ordinance adopted in July of 2004.
Adoption of these changes will correct that issue. The following is the
suggested change:

(F) Physical Appearance: Salvage yards and other similar operations shall
be effectively enclosed or shielded from
adjacent properties on all sides by means of a sight-obscuring fence at
least eight (8) feet in height, in good repair, and constructed of
conventional fence building materials and techniques as approved by the
chief building official. No inventory or salvage materials of any nature may
be stacked within fifty (50.0) feet of the fence to a height greater than said
fence.

Nabity stated that the addition of subparagraph F to both 36-101 and 36-106 will
clarify the requirement for salvage yards and return those requirements to the
intent as expressed by a previous planning commission and city council.

Nabity reported that the addition of parking lot to the B2, B3 and M3 zoning
districts will allow this as a principal use. The B3 and M3 zones are primarily
downtown where parking districts allow for the expansion of uses and new uses
without the addition of new parking spaces. A brief discussion followed.

Chairman O’Neill closed the public meeting.

A motion was made by Ruge and seconded by Hayes, to recommend that the
approval of the amendments to section 36.101 and 36.106 regarding
performance standard for Salvage Yards and 36.68, 36.70 and 36.74 regarding
the addition of parking lots as a permitted principal use in the B2, B3 and M3
Zoning Districts of the Grand Island City Code as presented.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed with 11 members present
(Miller, Amick, Ruge, Hayes, Reynolds, Monter, Haskins, Eriksen, Bredthauer,
Heineman, Snodgrass) voting in favor, and one member present voting against
(O’Neill).

Consent Agenda

. Final Plat — Hwy 281 Estates Subdivision located south of Old Highway 30,
between U.S. Highway 281 and Webb Road, in the City of Grand Island, Hall



County, Nebraska. (2 lots)

7. Final Plat - Deadwood Subdivision located south of W. Old Highway 30,
between Johnstown Road and Claude Road, Grand Island, Hall County,
Nebraska (2 lots)

The Consent Agenda was considered by the Commissioners.

A motion was made by Eriksen, and seconded by Miller, to recommend approval
of the Consent Agenda (Agenda Items 6 and 7) as presented.

A roll call vote was taken and the motion passed with 12 members present
(Miller, Amick, O’Neill, Ruge, Hayes, Reynolds, Monter, Haskins, Eriksen,
Bredthauer, Heineman, Snodgrass) voting in favor.

8. Planning Director’s Report

Nabity reported that the Hazard Mitigation Plan should be complete by February,
2008. He also stated that the students were coming up with some very
interesting ideas for the South Locust Plan. Nabity stated that it was time for the
election of officers.

A motion was made by Amick, and seconded by Miller, to reelect the current
slate of officers for a one year term. Upon roll call vote, 12 members present
(Miller, Amick, O'Neill, Ruge, Hayes, Reynolds, Monter, Haskins, Eriksen,
Bredthauer, Heineman, Snodgrass) voted in favor. Motion carried.

9. Next meeting is December 5, 2007

10. Adjourn

Chairman O’Neill adjourned the meeting at 6:25 p.m.

Leslie Ruge, Secretary

by Barbara Quandt



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting

l[tem F1

Generalized Redevelopment Plan for CRA Area #6

Concerning a generalized redevelopment plan for CRA Area #6 in the City of Grand Island,
Nebraska, in accordance with Section 18-2115 Reissue Revised Statues of Nebraska,
Nebraska Community Development Act, as amended. (C-5-2008GlI)(Hearing, Discussion,
Action)

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



November 15, 2007

From: Chad Nabity, AICP Director

To: Regional Planning Commission
Re:  Generalized Redevelopment Plan
Overview

Enclosed you will find a copy of a Generalized Redevelopment Plan for CRA Area #6.
The Grand Island City Council declared this area blighted and substandard at their
meeting on October 9, 2007. The Community Redevelopment Authority considered this
plan at their meeting on November 14, 2007 and forwarded it to the Regional Planning
Commission for review and recommendation.

The enclosed plan was prepared by RDG Planning and Design along with the blight
study for area 6.

The study breaks the area up into four basic areas with extensive redevelopment plans
for the 5 Points, Broadwell and UPRR Tracks and West Second Street areas and overall
guidelines for redevelopment along Broadwell and Eddy Streets.

This study does not specifically approve any TIF projects but does outline the types of
activities that could be considered for Tax Increment Financing in this redevelopment
area. Any applications for TIF on these properties would be subject to specific approval
by the CRA and City Council and recommendation of the Planning Commission.

As this is a Redevelopment Plan, the Planning Commission is examining the plan for
conformance to the Comprehensive Plan for the City. The majority of the property
included within the plan is shown on the future land use map as either mixed use
commercial or mixed use manufacturing. The proposed redevelopment would be
consistent with the future intended uses.

The process for approval of the redevelopment plan is as follows:

CRA sends the plan to the Planning Commission for Review and
Recommendation

Planning Commission has 30 days to hold a public hearing and review the plan
for consistency with the City’'s comprehensive plan and make a recommendation
back to the CRA

CRA Approves/adopts the plan by Resolution and forwards the plan to Council
for final approval

City Council holds a Public Hearing and approves the plan by resolution

Recommendation

Staff is recommending that the Hall County Regional Planning Commission recommend
approval of this redevelopment plan. Findings relative to conformance with the Grand
Island Comprehensive Plan should be included in the recommendation.



Grand Island Neighborhood
Redevelopment Plan

Grand Island Redevelopment
Area Number 6

Prepared for:

The City of Grand Island

&

The Community Redevelopment
Authority

By:
RDG Planning & Design

October, 2007



Introduction

This plan focuses on the north central portion of Grand Island and the neighborhoods
around the Broadwell, Eddy, and 2 Street corridors. As stable working class
neighborhoods these areas historically provided jobs, housing and shopping to local
residents. However, over the years the neighborhoods have changed and face new
challenges. Specifically:

e Growth along the Highway 281 corridor, west of the study area, has attracted much
of the city’s contemporary retail growth. Conestoga Mall, restaurants, and big box
retailers along the highway have shifted some shoppers away from the study area.
Although Skagway retains a strong market presence, other smaller retailers have
struggled.

e The area still experiences a significant amount of visitor traffic, including visitors to
the Veterans Administration Hospital and truck traffic along Eddy and Broadwell.
However, this potential business traffic is often untapped.

e Frequency on the Union Pacific Railroad has increased dramatically over the years,
creating traffic congestion problems at the Broadwell crossing and the intersecting
Third and North Front Streets. The Eddy Street underpass provides an alternative to
this surface crossing. However, during heavy rainfalls this underpass may be
inundated.

e Land use conflicts exist, specifically around the railroad corridor where housing is
located adjacent to light industrial uses and the impact of the railroad.

Despite these issues, the north-central portion of Grand Island retains a strong
residential base. The recent success of the South Locust Street redevelopment has
helped residents visualize new possibilities for the north-central area. With the
completion of an area-wide redevelopment plan, these neighborhoods can use economic
incentives that will add energy and stability to the area. This concept plan identifies new
opportunities for the study area neighborhoods. Possibilities include new development
concepts, visual and functional improvements, urban design features, and other
strategies that capitalize on the area’s strengths.

Existing Conditions

This discussion addresses major features existing in the planning area and includes land
use patterns, and transportation context.

Land Use Patterns
The Grand Island Redevelopment Area Number 6 covers just over 412 acres and can be

divided into four distinct sub-areas. The full legal description of these areas is located in
the Blight Declaration but can be generally described as:



Grand Island, Nebraska

Figure 1: Study Area R

L \ V_\'y -
NORTH 0 1/2 1 MILE Em
D Study Area

I ™ CityLimits 4
=

Sub-Areas
1. Five Points

2. Broadwell Street
3. 2nd Street
4. Eddy Street

RDG Planning & Design

900 Farnam St. Suite 100 Omaha, NE 68102 l
2007

T | i

0

I [Hl =
-
I

Y,
3
2
g -

nl -g - -9 -
- oL
S —
ﬁ—l‘ i = Grand Island I
. City Limits
Capital Ave o afe == == 1

el
pon
t. Paul Rd

=ik

[TH
l

Webb Rd
|

E l' y
'
LA
C ||
Al
[

[T

—
2

|
¢
]

H_
pi
-
e
]




MAP DRAFT N — 7
PRIORITY ZONES M B o - Grand Island Redevelopment Areas

Priority
. Redevelopment
. Policy

B W Study Area Boundary

AL Wi

i i
- .
»y e
.

P ok
: ; RS 2 5% " 'sac -I*&
. oo i

-2

NORTH 1000

PLANNING @ DESIGN g

Planning, Architecture, Lanscape Architecture and Urban Design
900 Farnam Street, Suite 100 Omaha, Nebraska 68102
June 12,2007  Project #26099.00




e The Five Points Area, defined by Capital on the north between Huston and
Broadwell Avenues and the south side of the Veterans Administration from
Broadwell to Wheeler Street; Wheeler to 18t Street, 18th Street to Walnut Street,
Walnut to State Street, State to 17t Street, 17t to Huston Ave; and Huston as the
western boundary.

e The Broadwell Area, bounded by Huston and White Avenues on the west, 17t Street
on the north, North Front Street on the south, and a zigzag pattern on the east
following Madison, Jefferson, Adams, Washington, Lincoln, Greenwich and Clark
streets.

e Eddy Street Area, bounded 17" on the North, Clark Street on the west, 6t Street on
the south, and Cleburn Street on the east.

e Second Street West Area, defined by North Front Street, Broadwell, 24 Street, Clark
Street, 1st Street, and Custer Avenue.

Map 1 illustrates current use of land in the study area. The discussion below describes
the land use character of each subarea.

Five Points

The Five Points subarea is centered at the intersection of State, Broadwell and Eddy
Streets, creating the five point intersection for which the area is named. Five Points has
much of the study area’s most substantial commercial development, situated near stable
single-family housing. North of State, Broadwell Avenue’s west side accommodates a
mixture of uses, including both residential and service-oriented commercial. Skagway
and other commercial uses dominate the east side of the street south of the VA Hospital.
Huston Avenue frontage is primarily single-family, with the exception of a carwash at
the corner of Huston and Capital Avenues. Grand Island Christian School is located at
the northwest corner of State and Broadwell, and includes a substantial open area.

The Five Points area north of State has significant aesthetic and functional issues. Most
of the commercial area is hard-surfaced with poor pedestrian accommodation.
Businesses located directly along Broadwell and State suffer from divided parking and
poor access. Skagway in particular has a split parking lot, requiring two entrances and
check-out areas in the store.

Blocks south of the Five Points intersection combine commercial, residential, and park
uses. Commercial development is generally located between 18" and State Streets,
between Broadwell and Cleburn. A Casey’s convenience store is located on the triangle
created by the divergence of Eddy Street and Broadwell Avenue. Casey’s has optioned



: -
MAP 1 Grethe Grand Island Redevelopment Areas
EXISTING LAND USE : 1 GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA
Cottage5t | :
A
[
Forrest St
Prospect 5t
Land Use
) Single Family Residentia College St
2-3 Family Residential
@D  MutiFamity Residentia Waugh st
@D  Restavrant Entertainment
@ o State St
@
@ senice
) Office Financial et
@ rei % %%h
CS
@ Hoel/Lodging 17thst o %’ e Ok
@ Perksand Recreation %;% *
T6thst
@0 Open i
@D FubicFaciity 15thst
@ sl
@ Warhouse 14thst
@D General Industria
oy
L Yaow 13thst
12thst

= Study Area Baundary Thve St ‘C‘ g‘. ‘® .
11th St K s e ¥ .
10th st :E b > o ‘\6:‘

: @ \@x“’

232
S

4




property and the current property owner has removed some houses to the south for the
purpose of replacing the existing building. The character of the neighborhood becomes
residential south of 18 Street. A fire station, storage, and a multi-family housing
structure are located south of 18t Street.

The housing in the Five Points Area is structurally sound with some repair and site
improvement issues. Repair issues include deteriorated siding, peeling paint, and
damaged windows and roofs. Site maintenance issues include storage of household
materials on the property, poorly maintained landscaping, and vehicle storage.

Broadwell Avenue

The Broadwell Avenue corridor is defined by the intersection of the city’s two street
grids. Broadwell and the area to the west were built on the surveyor’s original section
line grid pattern in ordinal directions, while plats east of Broadwell paralleled the Union
Pacific. These “colliding grids” create complex intersections, small triangular blocks, and
interrupted east/west access through the community.

Residential uses dominate the Broadwell blocks between 5t and 17t Streets, with some
commercial services scattered throughout. These businesses include a clinic, copier
business, liquor store, and a vacant former convenience store. Most of the residential is
single family, with some multi-family structures located between 8 Street and Faidley
Avenue. The majority of residential units are structurally sound, with occasional site
maintenance problems.

From Fifth Street south, Broadwell becomes more commercial in nature. Most area
businesses are service-oriented, including such establishments as a convenience store,
tire center, uniform supply, and appliance repair. Most buildings are in fair to good
condition, with some occasional structural and site deterioration. Sites provide little
landscaping, resulting in large hard-surfaced areas and limited accommodation for
pedestrians.

The Huston Avenue frontage includes stable single family housing with few site
maintenance issues. The White Avenue blocks are also predominately single family,
with larger multi-family structures at the corner of 6t and White. South of 5% Street
businesses along Broadwell have expanded to the west, replacing housing between 5t
and 4t streets.

As alocal arterial, Broadwell Avenue will remain a mixed use corridor. The area’s
biggest challenges will include improving vehicular and pedestrian access along the
seam of the two street grids, and expanding the aesthetic and green character of its
commercial sites.



Eddy Street

The Eddy Street corridor, bounded by Cleburn Street on the east and Clark on the west,
is part of the railroad street grid and connects the downtown to the Five Points Area.
The street functions as a local collector with an underpass at the Union Pacific tracks and
truck access to the grain elevators along the rail line. As a former U.S. Highway, the
corridor has a wider right-of-way, permitting a three-lane section. Higher volumes of
traffic have attracted businesses and civic institutions to the corridor. From 17t to 6%
streets businesses are scattered along the corridor, intermingled with single family
residential units and a number of churches. The corridor’s larger churches are located at
15%, 12th, and 10* streets. The older housing of the corridor is in good condition with
scattered units needing repairs and site improvements. Businesses along the corridor
have remained fairly stable with some site improvement issues.

Second Street West

Second Street West is the largest of the four subareas in this study. Major transportation
features of this area include the Union Pacific main line tracks and the large Highway 30
overpass. Commercial and service oriented businesses are the dominate land use south
of the railroad tracks and along 27 Street. Lots along Second Street east of Arthur are
primarily commercial in use, bordered by older, stable single family residential facing
First Street. Existing commercial uses along the corridor include banking, restaurants,
auto services, and visitor services.

The 3¢ and Broadwell corner includes large retail establishments with two major
grocery stores and the Ace Hardware. The 3t Street corridor is a mixture of residential,
commercial and some light industrial on the far western edge of the study area.
Memorial Park is also located between 3 Street and the railroad tracks. Some of the
housing in this area is marginal and conflicts with surrounding commercial and light
industrial uses.

North of the railroad the area is divided between residential and light industrial uses
along George Street. Light industrial uses are located south of George Street and along
the railroad. Some of these uses are housed in older, metal structures with significant
amounts of outdoor storage, including inoperable vehicles and miscellaneous
equipment. North of George Street, the area becomes more residential in nature. The
single family homes are smaller and need more repair than in other parts of the study
area. Residential upkeep and value may suffer from a lack of buffering between the light
industrial and residential uses, conflicts do occur.

The railroad strongly influences local traffic patterns, with access across the tracks
limited to three crossings between the western edge of Custer to Clark Street. The
Custer and Broadwell crossings are both at-grade intersections, while Highway 30



crosses on an elevated structure above 3t Street, the UP, and Custer Street. The 3 and
Broadwell grade crossing is one of the city’s most difficult bottlenecks, worsened by the
growing rail traffic. A grade separation has been discussed for this area and solutions
are discussed later in this section. Any alternative should preserve the surrounding
businesses to the greatest degree possible.

Transportation Context

The Grand Island Redevelopment Area Number 6 has some of the city’s busiest
transportation corridors. These include the Union Pacific Railroad, 2¢ Street/Highway
30, Broadwell Avenue, and Eddy Street. Second and Broadwell is one of the city’s
busiest intersections, with functional problems complicated by the adjacent UP grade
crossing. Specific transportation issues to note in the area include:

e Broadwell Crossing of the Union Pacific, causing backups on Broadwell and along
intersecting collector and even arterial streets. The resulting tie-ups sometimes
induce motorists to detour through residential neighborhoods in an effort to get to
the Eddy Street underpass.

e The Two Grid System. As mentioned above, Grand Island’s intersecting grids come
together along Broadwell Avenue. This seam creates confusion and difficult turning
patterns, as well as occasionally interesting urban spaces. These triangles provide
opportunities to create community green spaces that can add to the attractiveness of
this mixed use corridor.

e The Five Points Intersection. The intersection of Broadwell, State and Eddy is often
viewed as a confusing intersection. Grand Island Senior High School is located to
the west of the study area and brings a significant amount of traffic during peak
school hours. This often makes turning movements difficult.

e Pedestrian and Bicycle Access. Access for pedestrians and bicyclists in the area is
limited in some areas. Bicycle use of Broadwell Avenue and Eddy Street is
prohibited, and cyclists and pedestrians are challenged by the Broadwell Avenue
intersections. This is especially true at Five Points, with significant pedestrian
demand. Pedestrian amenities also limit the access to Grace Abbott Park and
commercial destinations in the area. On the other had, State Street is a designated
on-street bicycle route, and Grand Island’s grid makes bicycle transportation on
parallel, local streets quite inviting.

Community Input and Visioning

To provide a better understanding of the opportunities and issues within the
redevelopment area, the planning process engaged the community in several events.



The first was a community presentation to explain the planning and redevelopment
process and address concerns. The process also included one-on-one interviews and
small group discussions with selected residents and businesses, and all residents were
invited to share their thoughts and ideas for the area during four separate design
workshops. This section provides an overview of the major themes that were
highlighted at these sessions.

Broadwell and Eddy Street Corridors.

e These corridors should maintain their mixed use nature south of State Street. A mix
of locally owned businesses with a strong residential base is what many see for the
future of these corridors.

e Heavy truck traffic could be slowed with landscaping and traffic calming devices.

e There is some localized flooding in the Eddy Street area during heavy rainfalls.
During these instances the Eddy Street underpass pumps the water out of the
underpass and into the storm sewer system to the north. During large rain events
the storm sewer system cannot handle the additional water and localized flooding
has occurred.

e The area north of State is more commercially oriented than to the south and this will
likely continue to be the pattern.

Five Points Area

e The Five Points area should remain and grow as a strong commercial anchor.

e Significant untapped commercial opportunity with the VA and high school in close
proximity.

¢ Need for additional restaurants in the area. These should be oriented toward
visitors, especially family members and patients visiting the VA.

e The area is a gateway to the community and is beginning to look tired. Businesses
are showing age and there is little street appeal.

e Traffic issues need to be addressed to support commercial growth in the area.
However, redesigning the intersection is not necessarily the solution. Providing
other solutions, including offering other routes for through traffic, an additional stop
light at Broadwell and College, and light timing at the Five Points intersection were
all seen as better solutions.

e The senior citizen market appears to be an untapped market for this area of the city.

Broadwell South of North Front Street.

¢ Redevelopment has to come with a new separated intersection.

e Businesses are difficult to access because of traffic volumes and congestion near the
railroad. If possible, a grade separated intersection should preserve strong
businesses like Sutter’s Deli and Ace Hardware while also creating development
opportunities.



2nd Street Area

e Addressing the Broadwell railroad crossing is important to this area.

e The large volume of traffic that moves through the 24 Street corridor will continue
to generate commercial demands.



Neighborhood Opportunities

Five Points Concept Plan

Five Points, the major neighborhood commercial node of Grand Island’s north side,
offers major opportunities for new development. For many years, this commercial
intersection, along with Broadwell Avenue north to Capitol, has been anchored by
Skagway, an unusual, locally-owned “big-box” retailer that combines a wide selection of
groceries and general merchandise with the character and intimacy of a neighborhood
business. Skagway’s existing building is obsolete and no longer meets the requirements
of contemporary retailing. Its floor plate is large and inefficient; parking is split into two
lots, requiring two sets of check-outs at separate entrances; the store has poor visibility
and access from surrounding streets; and the exterior of the structure is outdated. Asa
result, Skagway ownership hopes to replace the store with a new facility, a development
that would reinvigorate the entire retail areas and stabilize the surrounding residential
area. While a new Skagway development is the centerpiece of the revitalization of Five
Points, it is just one element of a comprehensive strategy for this potential
redevelopment area. This more comprehensive concept addresses real estate
development site along with transportation and the public environment.

Development Sites
The development opportunities envisioned by this concept plan include:

¢ A new Skagway with supporting retail development on a site between State Street
and an extended College Street east of Broadwell. In this concept, the existing store
would remain in place until completion of the new building. The structure would be
oriented to the south, and a new front drive would align with Waugh Street.
Parking with aisles in a north-south orientation would replace both existing parking
and the existing banquet hall. New, street-oriented commercial buildings would
define State Street and continue north along an extended Cleburn Street and a new
parking area and drive between the proposed new Skagway site and Blessed
Sacrament Church. These buildings could have a double row of storefronts. This
plan incorporates Skagway’s newer storage and refrigeration addition into the new
structure. A gasoline and convenience outlet for Skagway would be located directly
west of the proposed new store, with access from Broadwell. Full implementation of
this plan requires assembly of most of the site south of College Street extended
between Broadwell Avenue and the church property line.

e Arealigned and extended College Street. College would be realigned to the north at
the Broadwell intersection and extended east to Wheeler Avenue. This provides a
badly needed east-west neighborhood connection that removes some pressure from



1 , Grand Island Redevelopment Areas
T (R GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA I Proposed B Eisting

]
e ¥

s
I

pe _.nw'-ﬂ""’g Townhomes

@ Existing Five Points Bank
Q Grand Island Christian
Redevaiopment Area

g oo

@ 18h Street Connection

NORTH O 200’ 400’



Grand Island Redevelopment Areas
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA o 0

" Existing

Configuration for Broadwell Street
Commercial & Office Redevelopment,



the complex Five Points intersection, and provides better service to potential
development sites. The existing bank south of Broadwell and College would remain,
bit its parking and site plan would be modified as part of transportation
improvements in the project area.

A new development of single-family attached homes or townhomes, located on the
Blessed Sacrament Church property along the new College Street extension.
Medians with narrow lanes would be used as a traffic-calming technique. In single-
family attached configuration, this site comfortably accommodates 24 housing units.

Rehabilitation of the Holiday Garden apartments north of the church property, with
new housing developed on the vacant site within the development. The internal
drive should be extended to the College Street extension, providing better access for
residents and pedestrians. As part of a rehabilitation program, Holiday Gardens
may be repositioned as a rent-to-own development, permitting residents to build
equity through a set-aside of their monthly rent. Tax credits may be an ingredient of
financing such a comprehensive rehabilitation and ownership conversion program.

Redevelopment of the school site at the northwest corner of State and Broadwell, if
the school chose to relocate. A redevelopment program for the site could include
both retail and other commercial uses oriented to Broadwell, with medium-density
residential development to the west. Higher density residential uses will require
below grade parking, incorporated into the building design.

A new Casey’s convenience store on the point of the Eddy and Broadwell
intersection, replacing the existing building. The proposed siting would link 18"
Street West between Eddy and Broadwell, improving neighborhood access to Grace
Abbott Park and providing another local circulation alternative to the Five Points
intersection.

Additional private development projects along the west side of Broadwell Avenue
north to Capital Avenue. These future projects would be catalyzed by the major
Skagway project and other area improvements. Commercial development should:

- Have a strong presence and orientation along Broadwell Avenue.

- Avoid negative effects on adjacent residential blocks.

- Following design guidelines that include high quality materials and windows
along the street.

- Orient buildings to corners, with parking at midblock when possible.

10



Transportation and the Public Environment

While Five Points serves as a neighborhood retail area for the north side of Grand
Island, many aspects of its public environment prevent it from fulfilling its potential to
increase the value and quality of surrounding neighborhoods. The area suffers from
poor street connections, requiring unnecessary use of the complex Eddy/Broadwell/State
intersection. Properties are isolated from one another, and suffer from poor pedestrian
connectivity. For example, visitors to the Veterans Administration Hospital, a key
business attractor in the district, have great difficulty walking to retailers at Five Points.
Local circulation to parking is also improvised and very inefficient. Finally, the
appearance of the public environment is poor — the Five Points intersection lacks design
distinction or clarity and the overall streetscape is unattractive. The high level of
awareness that citizens have of the district is not used effectively from a marketing
perspective. The following elements of the Five Points concept plan are designed to
address these issues.

e College Street should be extended from Broadwell to Wheeler, as mentioned above.
This provides an important east-west neighborhood link and allows access to the
high school without going through the Five Points intersection.

e 18t Street would be before Broadwell and Eddy, providing both motorist and
pedestrians with a way to reach Grace Abbott Park, again without going through
Five Points.

e The geometrics of the Five Points intersection would remain basically unchanged,
but other local circulation improvements would reduce some of its congestion.

e Design and streetscape improvements, at Five Points would improve both safety and
the sense of quality of the intersection. Specific features include:

0 Crosswalks defined by a contrasting paving surface, to both define clear
pedestrian pathways and help manage traffic through the intersection.

0 Pedestrian oriented common areas at some of the points of the intersection.
The triangles formed by the Eddy/Broadwell convergence should be a major
iconic feature, perhaps a fountain. New development at both the northeast
and (if redeveloped) northwest quadrants of State and Broadwell should
have a corner orientation, relating to these introduction places.

0 The north side of State Street should provide diagonal parking and
landscaped nodes, adjacent to the redeveloped Skagway site. State Street, as
a designated on-street bike route, should include bicycle lanes. Diagonal
parking adjacent to a bike lane should be done in a “back-in” configuration to
maximize safety and visibility.

11



0 The Broadwell streetscape should be improved between 18t Street and
Capital Avenue. Features should include sidewalks with adequate setbacks
to permit street landscaping; street trees and ground cover; a lighting system
that includes both pedestrian and roadway scale lights, comparable to South
Locust; special graphics noting the Five Points district and significant
entrance situated at Capital. Similar features should be developed along the
new College Street and State Street to Walnut Street.

0 New pedestrian pathways, including:

— A pathway from the Veterans Administration through Holiday Garden
apartments, the western edge of the Blessed Sacrament Church
residential development site and along the “parkway street” between the
Skagway redevelopment project and the church, eventually leading to
Grace Abbott Park. This part would be limited to the walk in front of the
new Skagway store. It would connect the Veterans Administration, new
housing, retail development, and an improved neighborhood open space.

— A sidewalk along extended College Street.

— Alink for College Street extended into Holiday Garden apartments.

Actions that Address Blighted Conditions
This major development program addresses blighted conditions by:

e Rehabilitating, redeveloping, and/or demolishing buildings that are exhibiting signs
of deterioration or replacing buildings that are obsolete for their current use.

e Correcting deficiencies in the transportation system by creating new pedestrian,
bicycle, and vehicular linkages.

¢ Enabling major commercial and mixed use development that will stabilize values in
the surrounding neighborhoods and continue and expand convenience retail
services.

e Assemble land that is inadequately platted and under multiple ownerships, for the
benefit of the entire district.

e Rehabilitate housing that is currently under stress and providing opportunities for
new population growth.

Conceptual Project Costs
The following table presents a general statement of potential project costs. Costs are
allocated by private and public components. Private costs include site preparation,

landscaping and improvements on private property, and structures. Public costs
include public realm investments such as streets, sidewalks, landscaping; site assembly;

12



and public spaces. More specific project budgets should be included with subsequent

redevelopment plans or redevelopment plan amendments for the site. It should be

noted that tax increment financing (TIF) can be used to help finance all public costs and

some categories of private cost.

The calculation below suggests a potential for nearly $25 million in development, with a
private investment in the range of $23.5 million. The use of TIF or other redevelopment

tools to assist one or more of the projects included in the concept will require a

subsequent redevelopment plan or plan amendment.

Five Points Concept
Potential Project Cost

Project Item

Private Cost

Public Cost

Total Cost

Major single-tenant
retail

$6,500,000

$300,000 (land
acquisition)

$6,800,000

New pads or multi-
tenant retail, east of
Broadwell

2,500,000

300,000 (land
acquisition)

2,800,000

New
commercial/mixed
use buildings west
of Broadwell,
College to Capital

4,800,000

4,800,000

Mixed use
development at
school site

3,300,000

3,300,000

New convenience
store

1,000,000

1,000,000

Blessed Sacrament
housing

3,450,000

3,450,000

Holiday Garden
attached homes

1,500,000

1,500,000

College Street
extension

400,000

400,000

18th Street extension

80,000

80,000

Five Points plazas

250,000

250,000

State Street redesign

75,000

75,000

Total Cost

23,050,000

1,405,000

24,155,000

13




2rd and Broadwell Concept Plan

The Broadwell corridor from 2 to 4% street (with surrounding areas) is both an
important commercial and light industrial node and a major transportation bottleneck.
Here the surface crossing at Broadwell over the UP main line often backs traffic up, and
is compounded by the closeness of the 2"¢ and Broadwell intersection, one of the city’s
busiest. A grade separation has been extensively discussed, but the type of facility and
its impact on adjacent businesses have produced controversy. This concept integrates
transportation options and development possibilities for this strategic area.

As discussed in the blight declaration section of this study, the 2"d and Broadwell
vicinity displays many of the physical characteristics of blight, including underutilized
land and poor site conditions. However, area redevelopment and enhancement begins
with resolving transportation issues. This plan proposes specific actions that address
issues of congestion, the railway crossing, and poor local circulation that also leave
significant redevelopment possibilities. These actions include:

¢ A new underpass carrying Broadwell under the Union Pacific. An underpass
takes less space and has more manageable economic and visual impact than
an overpass. On the other hand, an underpass must contend with
groundwater and evacuation of stormwater, and may be moderately more
expensive to build.

e A recommended underpass alignment that curves slightly to the west of the
current Broadwell alignment. This avoids possible demolition of businesses
on the east side of Broadwell north of the UP, including the signature Sutter’s
Deli in the historic dairy building.

e Anunderpass design that maintains an intersection at 3" and Broadwell.
Third Street is Downtown Grand Island’s main street and is an attractive
mixed use connection between downtown and Broadwell. In order to
maintain full intersection access, 3¢ Street will begin to drop slightly as it
approaches the Broadwell intersection. This allows ramping on the
Broadwell underpass to begin further south, producing a longer approach
and more favorable grades.

e New streets and realignments that greatly improve access. Old Lincoln
Highway North would be linked to a new roadway, following the alley
between Broadwell and White and curving to Broadwell near the existing
North Front Street intersection. North Front would be slightly realigned to
the north to line up with the new street. The result is a continuous circulation
north of the tracks that provides adequate length for the underpass approach.

14



Grand Island Redevelopment Areas
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA o d I g

Broadwell Street Underpass

~Commercial Redevelopment at 3rd & Broadwell
Realgned inrsecion of 3rd & Broacel
Landscape buffering nf“Unm Pacific Railroad lines
Existing business with access off North Front Street
Oid Lincoln Higml.ra’i.oor_rmﬁun to north front street

Improved inersection of North Front & Broadwell
With new mixed use development

New Four-nay intersecton at 4th & Broadwell

€ €Cceceee

LOSEN

‘ﬁ I ’ ’
A 0o 0 200 400




e With possible redevelopment, a 4% Street west realignment that forms a right
angled intersection with Broadwell. If the current used car lot were acquired,
4™ west of Broadwell could be angled north to create a 90 degree intersection
with a realigned street to the east.

e Diagonal parking along a realigned North Front Street, supporting Sutter’s
Deli and potential new retail development across the street.

¢ Incorporation of quiet zones at the Custer Street and Broadwell Avenue
railroad crossings until a grade separation is accomplished.

Redevelopment Opportunities

The transportation framework described above provides a number of new

redevelopment sites, creating an opportunity for the lower Broadwell segment to evolve

as a reinvigorated commercial and mixed use district. The four principal redevelopment

sites create a new “four corners” business district at the new North Front and Broadwell

intersection and include:

Site 1, the southwest quadrant. A new commercial or mixed use building about
18,000 square feet (assuming two levels) could be developed surrounded by a public
plaza, with supporting parking to the south, adjacent to the railroad and accessed
from the extended Old Lincoln Highway.

Site 2, the southeast quadrant. Here, existing buildings are retained and enhanced.
As Broadwell descends to the underpass the former street level sidewalk and
building yards would become an outdoor dining deck to Sutter’s Deli. Diagonal
parking would be provided along the realigned North Front Street, serving
businesses on the block. Monroe Street is extended into the site as a cul-de-sac,
providing access to internal parking and service.

Site 3, the northeast quadrant. Potential redevelopment suggests street orientated
commercial or mixed use buildings relating to the realigned North Front and
Broadwell. Businesses may be set back behind a relatively small landscaped front
yard. Parking would be located behind street facing buildings, and accessed off
Monroe Street.

Site 4, the northwest quadrant. A new commercial or mixed use building would be

located at the new North Front and Broadwell intersection. Parking would be
located to the north with access from Broadwell and North Front streets.

15



The Public Environment

The evolution of this strategic area as an identifiable business district also includes
significant improvements in the quality of the public realm. The concept plan suggests
the following features:

e Effective street landscaping along Broadwell Avenue. This can help break up the
mass of large parking lots on the 2 to 3¢ Street block, and create a physical
environment that supports adjacent development in other parts of the potential
redevelopment area.

e A central “preserve” incorporated into the proposed Broadwell underpass between
3 and North Front Street. Articulating this central area can help to separate traffic
streams and improve both the safety and appearance of the underpass roadway.
This need not be a raised median, but could be a surface raised slightly above the
street channels, articulated by a contrasting paving surface such as pavers, or even a
stamped concrete pattern. Landscaping could be provided in a raised median. This
treatment can also help to calm traffic as it approaches intersections at either end of
the underpass.

e DPlazas and public spaces at intersections. The development pattern proposed by the
concept creates new buildings that define street corners. This provides safer access
to parking lots and improved intersection stacking space. It also creates the potential
for new public space at the proposed intersection of North Front and Broadwell.
Similar development, as well as a significant green space, can also enhance the
realigned intersection at 4t Street.

e Buffering and berms along the Union Pacific mainline, reducing casual access to the
tracks and helping to reduce the impact of the railroad.

e Well-defined crosswalks, using clear markings or contrasting pavement materials at
the 3', North Front, and 4t Street intersections.

e Quality aesthetic design for the underpass structure itself, making this important
structure a strong design statement for the city. The superstructure of the project
should express themes appropriate to the Union Pacific and western railroading.

Actions that Address Blighted Conditions

This major development program addresses blighted conditions by:

16



e Rehabilitating, redeveloping, and/or demolishing buildings and sites exhibiting
evidence of deterioration.

e Correcting deficiencies in the transportation system by addressing one of Grand
Island’s most difficult points of traffic hazard and congestion, and creating improved
east to west traffic movement.

¢ Enabling major commercial and mixed use development that will stabilize values in
the surrounding neighborhoods and continue and expand convenience retail
services.

e Assembling land that is inadequately platted and under multiple ownerships, for the
benefit of the entire district.

¢ Reducing noise impacts from the railroad.

Conceptual Project Costs

The following table presents a general statement of potential project costs. Costs are
allocated by private and public components. Private costs include site preparation,
landscaping and improvements on private property, and structures. Public costs
include public realm investments such as streets, sidewalks, landscaping; site assembly;
and public spaces. More specific project budgets should be included with subsequent
redevelopment plans or redevelopment plan amendments for the site. It should be
noted that tax increment financing (TIF) can be used to help finance all public costs and
some categories of private cost.

The calculation below suggests a potential for over $16 million in development, with a
private investment in the range of $6.5 million. The largest project cost, accounting for
about half of the total investment, is the proposed Broadwell underpass. A significant
source of financing for this vital project will be Federal transportation funds, and the
Union Pacific Railroad is also a probable contributor. If the overpass is excluded from
the redevelopment calculation, public cost is in the range of $1.6 million, with funds
being used to assist with land assembly and build the collector street system that
supports substantial private development. As above, the use of TIF or other
redevelopment tools to assist one or more of the projects envisioned by this concept will
require a subsequent redevelopment plan or plan amendment.

17



2d and Broadwell Concept

Potential Project Cost

Project Item Private Cost Public Cost Total Cost
Broadwell Avenue $8,000,000 $8,000,000
Underpass
Old Lincoln 325,000 325,000
Highway relocation (including
acquisition of ROW)
4 Street 145,000 145,000
realignment
Site A $1,900,000 250,000 (shared 2,150,000
redevelopment public/private land
acquisition)
Site B improvement 250,000 210,000 (for public 460,000
areas and parking)
Site C 1,775,000 (assuming 225,000 2,000,000
redevelopment 2 levels) (shared
public/private land
acquisition)
Site D 2,650,000 (assuming 350,000 3,000,000
redevelopment 2 levels) (shared
public/private land
acquisition)
Broadwell 100,000 100,000
landscaping
Total Cost 6,575,000 9,605,000 16,180,000

18




Second Street West Concept Plan

The Second Street West section of the overall study area presents opportunities for
development that are compatible with its highway and railroad dominated
environment. Redevelopment in the Second Street West area should focus on
commercial, office, and light industrial uses, while establishing a clear boundary
between these intensive activities and residential neighborhoods north of George Street
and along and south of 1% Street. The plan calls for a gradual upgrade and
redevelopment of underused sites in this area, where the personality of 2nd Street
changes from an urban arterial to a higher-speed, limited access environment. These
upgraded uses can also benefit from the development momentum and improved
circulation achieved by recommended improvements around the 2" and Broadwell
intersection.

Development Sites
The development opportunities envisioned by this concept plan include:

e Redevelopment or revitalization of the blocks on the south side of West 2nd Street
between Clay and Garfield Streets. Current commercial properties are either vacant
or are likely to experience right-of-way acquisitions with an upgrade of 2d Street to a
five-lane section that could limit continued operation. A reuse possibility envisions
commercial or office buildings at the Clay and Grant Street corners, with parking to
the west of each building. These new buildings would define their respective
intersections, reinforcing the urban character of the street, while providing
convenient adjacent parking. Parking lots would be accessed both from 24 Street
and from an improved alley to the south. Garfield Street north of 1¢ Street would
become an outlet for the westernmost of these parking lots and the alley, and would
not connect directly to 2nd Street. This eliminates a dangerous convergence of US 30,
2nd Street West, and Garfield.

The site concept also should preserve the integrity of West 1%t Street as a residential
street. New infill single-family houses would be built on the site of the current motel
parking lot on 2"¢ and Clay, reinforcing the character of the adjacent neighborhood.
In addition, new West 24 Street development should include landscaping along the
improved alley to soften the residential edge between the highway corridor and the
residential neighborhood.

¢ Revitalization of the existing motel between Arthur and Garfield Streets on the south
side of West 274, This unusual building group marks a transition between the
primarily residential street environment west of the 2nd Street and Highway 30
intersection and the commercial environments of the 24 Street corridor to the east.
While full redevelopment is a possibility, some communities have successfully

19



Grand Island Redevelopment Areas

g8 GRANDISLAND,NEBRASKA — pmmwo . I g

«J) Redevelopment o 2nd St Block Face withimproved aleys
Q Residential infillon existing parking lot

Q Redevelopment of existing businesses along 3rd Street, with access on facing Grant St
&) Pedestan connecton betveen Wemorl Park § Buechler Park

o)) Redevelopment of the Garfield Street Ciosure

NORTH O 200° 400’



breathed new life into older, architecturally significant motels by capitalizing on
heritage themes such as Lincoln Highway lodging. A re-planning of this site could
include converting all or part of the existing parking sandwiched between the
buildings into a landscaped or recreational feature, and developing a new parking
lot on the vacant part of the site east of Arthur Street. Site redevelopment should
also include modernization of units and restoration of the motel’s distinctive
character.

e Redevelopment of the north side of 2" Street between Grant Street and Highway 30.
Current uses include automotive repair, convenience storage, and small-scale
industrial uses. The site wraps around Memorial Park, a linear open space that runs
between 3 Street and the Union Pacific Railroad. A reuse concept envisions a small
office or business park with buildings defining the Grant Street corners at 24 and 3
Streets. Parking opens off 3" Street, and a pedestrian path would cross under the
Highway 30 overpass ramp to connect 3 Street and the proposed project to Arthur
Street.

e Establishment of George Street between Darr Avenue and Custer Street, and Blake
Street between Darr and Old Lincoln Highway as the edge between industrial and
residential development. Redevelopment financing may be used for acquisition of
scattered houses remaining in this area and expansion and upgrade of industrial
uses. In order to be eligible for future assistance, project applicants should at a
minimum:

- Establish a landscaped buffer on the south side of George west of Darr, the east
side of Darr between Blake and George, and the south side of George between
Darr and Old Lincoln Highway.

- Eliminate any outdoor storage exposed to casual view along street frontages.

- Follow design guidelines for new building projects or retrofits of existing
structures.

The Public Environment

The 2nd Street West concept is based in part on the proposed widening of US Highway
30 to a five-lane section east of the overpass landing. Redevelopment in this area is
likely to be privately initiated, with the possibility of city assistance through tax
increment financing available for project specific redevelopment plans consistent with
the objectives of this concept. Components of the public environment that should be
incorporated into project plans include:

e Improved streetscape along the 27 Street/US 30 corridor.

20



¢ Continuous sidewalks and pedestrian paths along 27 Street and north-south
local streets. A major path should be developed along Arthur, crossing under
Highway 30, and linking the neighborhood to 3 Street and Memorial Park as
part of redevelopment on the north side of 24 Street.

e Upgraded alleys to provide access to new development on the south side of 2n¢
Street.

e Buffers along the industrial edge of George, Darr, and Blake to protect the
integrity of primarily residential areas to the north.

Actions that Address Blighted Conditions
This major development program addresses blighted conditions by:

¢ Redeveloping marginal commercial or industrial sites, including sites whose use
may be affected by right-of-way acquisition.

e Opver time, enabling acquisition and demolition of houses that are surrounded by
industrial uses, and protecting residential areas from commercial or industrial
encroachment.

e Assembling small sites into larger development parcels that permit landscaping and

adequate parking.

21



Broadwell Avenue Concept Plan

Broadwell Avenue connects this concept plan’s two principal redevelopment nodes —
Five Points to the north and Second and Broadwell to the south. In general, the street is
a stable mixed use corridor, largely residential in character with commercial and civic
uses along its length. The Grand Island Housing Authority’s major housing complex,
along with its administrative offices, is located one block west of Broadwell, with
principal access from 7" and 8t Streets. Within the fabric of Grand Island, Broadwell is
the seam that connects Grand Island’s intersecting grids — the Downtown grid oriented
to the Union Pacific and the balance of the city, aligned on ordinal directions. This
intersection of grids along Broadwell creates a number of awkward and sometimes
hazardous intersections and undevelopable parcels. Dedicated streets at the triangles
also limit the function of existing site development.

The Broadwell Avenue concept does not anticipate major redevelopment. It is designed
to help stabilize the neighborhood by making minor functional improvements at
intersections that also create small green spaces. These spaces can become landscaped
and thematic elements of the street, punctuated by public art and plantings and
improving the quality of the street environment. Public art along the corridor could be
done on a consignment basis, providing an outdoor “sales gallery” that creates an
amenity for the street and an opportunity for artists to display outdoor works.

The intersection redesign in some cases also adds unnecessary public right-of-way to
adjacent private development, providing opportunities for off-street parking and
building improvements. As a result, this group of small projects can increase traffic
safety, enhance the pedestrian environment, create a more attractive street, and open
possibilities for private property improvements.

Development Sites
The project sites envisioned by this concept include:

e 18" and Broadwell. Clark Street would be closed between the existing alley that
runs between 16" and 17t Street, and the Clark and Broadwell intersection. The
street right-of-way would become a greenway and pedestrian path connecting 16t
Street with Broadwell. A triangular open space created by the closure north of 17
Street would be landscaped as a small garden, and could provide a public art display
opportunity.

e 15" and Broadwell. Greenwich Street would be closed between 15t Street and
Broadwell Avenue, producing a triangular green space and public art display

22



Grand Island Redevelopment Areas
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA o g Bl v

) Clark Streetcosure wih sdewalk and alley acoess
&JJ Closure of Lineain wih parking for Nebraska Copy

0 200’ 400’



Grand Island Redevelopment Areas
GRAND ISLAND, NEBRASKA o d B v

i Fo g -

g Closure of Adams & Broadwell Street infersection
Q Closure of Jefferson from 8th to Broadway

@ Closure of Madison & Broadwel Street
intersection with alley access to Madison Street

G — %
20 200’ 400’



opportunity. A driveway serving an existing house would be reconfigured and
extended to 15% Street.

e 13% and Broadwell. Lincoln Street would be closed between 13t Street and
Broadwell. A portion of the right of way would provide needed off-street parking
for the adjacent commercial building, owned by Nebraska Copy Machine. The lot
would provide access for the existing east-west alley to 13t Street. A triangular
green space is also created at 14" and Broadwell, providing additional street
landscaping and a public art display opportunity.

¢ 11*and Broadwell. A vacant site on the northwest corner of these streets should be
redeveloped with a neighborhood commercial use. New development should
provide street yard landscaping along Broadwell.

e 10" and Broadwell. Tenth and Adams street would be connected and the existing
access to Broadwell closed. Houses along 10t and Adams would now access
Broadwell from 9t Street. The vacated intersection would be landscaped and would
also provide a site for public art displays.

e 8t and Broadwell. Jefferson Street between 8t Street and Broadwell would be closed
and the former right-of-way landscaped, providing a neighborhood green space and
another public art opportunity.

e 6t and Broadwell. Madison Street would be closed between the nominal east-west
alley between 6t and 7t Street and Broadwell. An existing garage access would be
directed to Broadwell and the surplus right-of-way sold to adjacent houses.

Actions that Address Blighted Conditions
This development program addresses blighted conditions by:

e Improving platting and increasing safety of local streets that intersect with
Broadwell Avenue.

¢ Promoting spot redevelopment of vacant sites, and providing better parking or sites
for adjacent commercial and residential uses.

e Improving the appearance of the street environment.

e Providing an arts theme for the street that can encourage further property
investment.

e Acquisition with rehabilitation and/or demolition of substandard properties.

23



Eddy Street Concept Plan

Eddy Street is another principal arterial connecting the edge of Downtown Grand Island
with Five Points. Eddy is a particularly important street because its underpass at the
Union Pacific avoids the delays experienced at the Broadwell Avenue crossing. Like
Broadwell, Eddy is a mixed use corridor, somewhat more commercial in character than
its counterpart to the west.

The Eddy Street concept does not anticipate major redevelopment. Projected projects or
approaches to the corridor should:

e Improve the streetscape by upgrading landscaping in the relatively deep tree lawn
on either side of the trafficway. Additional trees should be planted in open parts of
this sidewalk setback, and damaged or dying trees should be removed.

e Provide sidewalk continuity by replacing deteriorated sidewalk segments.

¢ Encourage streetyard landscaping along parking lots and commercial sites.

e Promote upgrades of commercial uses by offering potential financing incentives

such as tax increment financing. TIF should be directed to substantial commercial or
mixed use projects. These projects should, at a minimum:

Establish a landscaped edge on the Eddy Street side adjacent to residential
development on interior streets.

- Provide expanded landscaping along Eddy Street.

- Follow upgraded design guidelines for new building projects or retrofits of
existing structures.

- Avoid substantial impact or conflicts with adjacent residential properties.
Actions that Address Blighted Conditions
This development program addresses blighted conditions by:
e Improving the quality of the Eddy Street public environment.

¢ Promoting spot redevelopment of underused or unattractive sites.
e Acquisition with rehabilitation and/or demolition of substandard properties.

24



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting

ltem F2
Amendment to Redevelopment Plansfor CRA Areas#1, #4 and #6

Concerning an amendment to the generalized redevel opment plans for CRA Areas#1, #4 and
#6 in the City of Grand I sland, Nebraska, in accordance with Section 18-2115 Reissue
Revised Statutes of Nebraska, Nebraska Community Development Act, as amended. Specific
amendmentsto be considered are participation of the CRA with the City in creating Quiet
Zones and paying for Quiet Zone | mprovements at rail crossingsin Area #1, #4 and #6. (C-8-
2008GlI) (Hearing, Discussion, Action)

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



November 27, 2007

From: Chad Nabity, AICP Director

To: Regional Planning Commission

Re:  Amendments to Redevelopment Plans for CRA Areas 1, 4 and 6.
Overview

Enclosed you will find a copy of an amendment to the generalized redevelopment plans
for CRA Areas 1, 4 and 6. These areas have been declared blighted and substandard
by the Grand Island City Council. The Community Redevelopment Authority considered
these amendments at their meeting on November 14, 2007 and forwarded them to the
Regional Planning Commission for review and recommendation.

The enclosed amendments were prepared by the CRA Director.

The amendments would specify quiet zone improvements along the Union Pacific Rall
Road as a means to eliminate conditions contributing to the blighted and substandard

status of these areas. Improvements are to be considered at 6 intersections within the
blighted and substandard areas.

It is not proposed that TIF would be used for these projects. The CRA would spend tax
dollars from its annual collection to participate with the City in these improvements over
a two year period.

As this is a Redevelopment Plan, the Planning Commission is examining the plan for
conformance to the Comprehensive Plan for the City. The only improvements these
amendments would authorize are those necessary to declare quiet zones along the
UPRR tracks. The 2004 Comprehensive Plan specifically identifies these improvements
as a goal for the City in Transportation Objective 8.03.01.

The process for approval of the redevelopment plan is as follows:

CRA sends the plan to the Planning Commission for Review and
Recommendation

Planning Commission has 30 days to hold a public hearing and review the plan
for consistency with the City’s comprehensive plan and make a recommendation
back to the CRA

CRA Approves/adopts the plan by Resolution and forwards the plan to Council
for final approval

City Council holds a Public Hearing and approves the plan by resolution

Recommendation

Staff is recommending that the Hall County Regional Planning Commission recommend
approval of these amendments. Findings relative to conformance with the Grand Island
Comprehensive Plan should be included in the recommendation.



Grand Island Redevelopment Plan
Railroad Corridor Noise Abatement
In CRA AreasNumber 1,4 and 6
November 1, 2007

I ntroduction

This plan focuses on noise issues associated with the Union Pacific Railroad (UPRR) asit crosses
Grand Idand through Community Redevelopment Authority (CRA) Areas 1, 4 and 6 from
Broadwell Avenue on the west to Oak Street on the east. Figure 1 identifies 6 at grade crossings
between the Union Pacific Railroad and Grand Idand City Streets that arein CRA Areas The
Grand Idand CRA is considering appropriating money allocated under the budget heading Other
Projects toward:

1. either the purchase and installation of wayside horns at some or all of these crossings;

2. or toward physical improvements to the crossings that would result in removing the
necessity for any horn to sound at the intersection other than during emergency
conditions.

Existing Conditions

Blight and Substandard Declar ation

The six crossings are completely contained within CRA Areas 1, 4 and 6. The Areas have been
declared blighted and substandard by the Grand Iland City Council and are entirely within the
Corporate Limits of the City of Grand Isand.

Existing Land Useand Condition of Properties

All of the property involved in the proposed redevelopment plan for these 6 crossings would be
located either within railroad right- of -way or city street right-of -way and used for transportation
purposes. In October of 2007, the UPRR upgraded the southerly track with concrete ties,
constant warning circuitry and continuous rails. Figure 2 identifies the existing land use of the
properties around the crossings under consideration for improvements.

Necessary Property Acquisition
No acquisition of private property will be required to implement this redevelopment plan.
Closure of accesses to private property may be necessary to eliminate the necessity to sound

horns at the crossings in some places. Thisis most likely on the south side of the crossings at
Elm, Walnut and Oak.

|ssueswith Train Noise

The UPRR sends more than 80 trains per day over the tracks that nearly bisect the city. That isan
average of 1 train every 18 minutes. Train traffic is expected to continue to increase. UPRR

11/28/2007 3:40:01 PM
S\Docs\441.doc

Page 1



ThEE

T W

HE g

Y

| ey,

i

S\Docs\441.doc

Page 2




%ﬁg‘?? |
EREER
WE-

- nny-.
i i i\ll‘ll'i:ﬁ&
' |-=
IIT'! =
i NN
1=
= |52
A

v
L R
5 I e S
& e e =] i e g !

T Srir
'.'_'I.::' i

a
—L/ -
/ &

B eutis Pores & Beceston

Figure 2

4
[ mousanas Tramsportagen
L]

[ puts inetnutiorss
B Futc omes

f

R IE=

nd
— ] Oz e
—— faibuad

I s vl el
| Tt

Land Use
[ =nge Famty

IH.mFurH‘u

_{g

[!}IJ]]I]I]I!D]]]D]]JII]E:;!!IE[IIZI[D 1| .| .
: L

:

- E Jl
[ES ] |
Iﬁ ~ l_ ﬁjw
=

2

mI|EmijEn

S\Docs\441.doc



representatives have recently been quoted in the Grand Idland Independent at |east twice stating
that more than 100 trains per day use those tracks.

CRA Areas 1, 4 and 6 are immediately adjacent to the tracks. The noise of the trainsis an
environmental disincentive to investment in thearea. CRA Area 1 includes the downtown
business district. The downtown business district is currently trying to:

Attract niche businesses

Increase the number of downtown residences,

Create a distinct sense of place for the downtown area,

Defineitsdf as an arts and entertainment center,

Attract office uses that complement the existing government center, and
Renovate historic buildings

At the current daily number of trains, the train noise makes it difficult to conduct business when a
train is passing through the area. With the continued increase in rail traffic, thisissueis only
going to get worse and weaken the market and marketability of properties close to the tracks for
office or residential uses.

Compr ehensive Plan

The 2004 Comprehensive Plan for the City of Grand Idand included input from a variety of
subcommittees as part of the planning process including one focusing on transportation related
issues. Transportation Objective 8.03.01 from the 2004 comprehensive plan specifically calsfor
the installation of directional railroad horns that direct sound down the street.

Projected Costs

Wayside Horn Areas

The anticipated cost to purchase and install wayside horns is $33,000 for each horn and an
additional $16,500 for installation and utilities. Installing a horn on each side of the tracks at a
crossing is estimated to cost approximately $99,000. Figure 3 shows the typical installation of
the wayside horns to provide the appropriate decibel level 100 feet from the tracks.

No Horn Areas

No horn areas may be possible a some intersections if driveways and other access points of 100
feet away from the crossing and raised medians are installed to discourage people from driving
around the crossing arms when they are down. The cost of creating no horn area would be less
than the cost of purchasing and installing wayside horns but it will not be possible to use no horn
areas at every intersection.

Based on the current figures the total cost to purchase and install wayside horns or to create quiet

zones at all six crossings is $480,000. These improvements are public improvements and could
be financed through tax increment financing (TIF) if they could be tied into a suitable project.

11/28/2007 3:40:01 PM
S\Docs\441.doc

Page 4



R )

RZRHS

Figure 3 Typical Wayside Horn Installation
Budgeting

It is suggested that the CRA set aside up to $140,000 for the 2008 fiscal year and up to $100,000
for the 2009 fiscal year toward this project. A proposed budget for the project by crossing and
improvement is shown on Table 1. Money is available in the 2008 fiscal year under the category
of Other Projects within the adopted budget for the CRA. The remaining funds should come from
other sources including the City of Grand ISland. Based on these figures and with similar
participation by the City al of the crossings between Webb Road on the west and Oak Street on
the east could be treated with either awayside horn area or ano horn area.

Table 1 Estimated Cost |mprovementsfor Quiet Zones at | dentified UPRR Crossings
Crossing Street Solution Cost with Cost per
Number Installation Crossing
North Sde | Wayside Horn $49,500 $99,000
1| Broadwel o i Sde [ Waysde Hom | $49.500
5 Lincoln North Side Wayside Horn $49,500 $99,000
South Side | Wayside Horn $49,500
3 EIm North Side | Wayside Horn $49,500 $60,500
South Sde | Median $11,000
4 Walnut North Sde | Wayside Horn $49,500 $60,500
South Side Median $11,000
5 Bine North Side | Wayside Horn $49,500 $99,000
South Sde | Wayside Horn $49,500
6 Oak North Sde | Wayside Horn $49,500 $60,500
South Sde | Median $11,000
- hGE SATE0
11/28/2007 3:40:01 PM

S\Docs\441.doc



I nterlocal Agreement

An interlocal agreement should be drafted and approved between the CRA and the City of Grand
Idand to define the terms of participation in this project prior to beginning the project.

Timeline
November 15, 2007
December 5, 2007

December ?, 2007
January 8, 2008
February 2008

April 2008
May 2008
June 2008
June 2008
June 2008

July 2008
Fall 2008

Fall 2008

Fall 2008

Fall 2009

Fall 2009

Fall 2009

11/28/2007 3:40:01 PM
S\Docs\441.doc

CRA Considers Redevelopment Plan Amendment
Planning Commission Considers Redevel opment Plan Amendment

CRA Recommends Council Approve Redevelopment Plan Amendment
and approves Interlocal Agreement.

City Council Approves Redevelopment Plan Amendment and Interlocal
Agreement with CRA.

City Council approves agreement for Consulting Engineer to prepare
plans and bid specifications.

Approve Agreement with NDOR for Quiet Zone Project.

Update Diagnostic Review of Crossings.

Update National Inventory to reflect existing conditions.

Submit Notification of Intent to create Quiet Zone.

Submit Quiet Zone plans to the Union Pacific Railroad for approval.

Open Bids for the project - Including construction of medians and
purchase/instalation of horns

Installation of Supplementa Safety Measures for crossings at Elm,
Walnut, Pine and Oak Streets.

Update National Inventory to reflect existing conditions.

Submit notification, silence train horns and install signage at all
crossings.

Installation of Supplemental Safety Measures for crossings at Broadwell
Avenue and Lincoln Street. Custer Street outside of the areawould also
be considered at thistime.

Update National Inventory to reflect existing conditions.

Submit notification, silence train horns and install signage at all
crossings.

Page 6



Anticipated Conditions After Redevalopment

Landuse

It is not anticipated that the installation of the wayside horns would significantly ater the land

uses or land coverage in the redevelopment area. This areais aready largely developed. The

reduction in noise due to this project should encourage reinvestment in the area and positively

impact property values. Other redevelopment projects are more likely to occur because of this
project but those projects would be reviewed separately.

I mpact to Downtown

This corridor will continue to function the way the Downtown has functioned for the past 20
years. Primary uses will be office and specialty retail with some housing. Population densitiesin
the Downtown area may increase as these changes would remove one barrier (train horn noise) to
second and third story residential development in the downtown area. The Comprehensive Plan
and current zoning ordinance supports higher population densities in the Downtown area.

Changes to Regulations and Public Infrastructure
No changes would be anticipated to street layouts or grades; other public infrastructure (outside

of the addition of the wayside horns to the public infrastructure; or to the current zoning
regulations based on this project.

11/28/2007 3:40:01 PM
S\Docs\441.doc

Page 7



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting

l[tem F

Zoning Ordinance Amendment

Concerning a proposed amendment to Zoning Ordinance in Code 36-71 Section A (2). (C-6-
2008GlI) (Hearing, Discussion, Action)

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Agenda ltem #6

PLANNING DIRECTOR RECOMMENDATION TO REGIONAL PLANNING
COMMISSION:
November 19, 2007

SUBJECT:

Concerning amendments to the Zoning Ordinance for the City of Grand Island
and its 2 mile extra-territorial jurisdiction. Amendments to be considered
pertain to the §36-71(A) 2 ME-Manufacturing Estates Zone Permitted
Principal Uses including the wholesale distribution as an allowed use in
building heated with propane and with a propane tank or tank of 70,000
gallons or smaller total capacity. (C-6-2008Gl)

PROPOSAL.:
The changes proposed here were requested by Bosselman Energy Inc. of Grand

Island, Nebraska. All areas with changes are highlighted. Additions are
Italicized and underlined and deletions are in strike-out.

§36-71. (ME) Industrial Estates Zone
Intent: The intent of this zoning district is to provide for a variety of manufacturing, truck, trailer,
and truck/trailer parts retailing, truck, trailer, and truck/trailer parts wholesaling, warehousing,
administrative and research uses within an area of comparatively high visibility and having quality
standards to promote an industrial park atmosphere.
(A) Permitted Principal Uses: The following principal uses are permitted in the (ME) Industrial Estates
Zoning District.
(1) Any indudrial/manufacturing use found in the Zoning Matrix [Attachment A hereto] shall be
permitted within this zoning district, provided, such use is in compliance with miscellaneous
provisions and performance standards listed in this section, or unless specifically excluded, or a
conditional use as listed below.
(2) Administrative offices for the wholesale distribution of propane when bottles are filled from a bulk
propane tanks not to exceed 40,000 70,000 gallons and when such tanks is are installed primarily to
provide a source of heat for abuilding on the lot.

OVERVIEW:

The ME zone specifically prohibits the storage tanks for fuel and chemicals but
that does not prohibit the installation of a tank for heating purposes. The intent of
the prohibition is to limit the likelihood of the ME Zone becoming a tank farm
atmosphere versus a campus atmosphere. That intent and the prohibitions on
storage of fuel limit the ability of owners to heat their building with propane and to
store propane on the property for that purpose. A propane tank up to, or larger
than, 70,000 gallons, would be permitted as a source of fuel for heating a
building.

ChadN S\Docs\442.doc Last printed 11/28/2007 3:39 PM Page 1



A request to place a single tank of up to 40,000 gallons on the site, and use it as
shown above, was approved in April of 2006. Bosselman Energy Inc. is asking
that the language be amended again to allow more than one tank and a
maximum capacity of up to 70,000 gallons. The additional capacity would allow
them to vacate the site at 3" and Blaine/Custer.

It would appear that these proposed changes fall within the intent of the ME
District as it has been applied at the Platte Valley Industrial Park. Any further
change to this regulation in regard to storage tanks should be accompanied by a
reflection on the intent of the district.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Regional Planning Commission recommend that the Grand Island
City Council approve the changes to the Grand Island Zoning Ordinance as
requested.

Chad Nabity AICP, Planning Director

ChadN S\Docs\442.doc Last printed 11/28/2007 3:39 PM Page 2



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission

Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting

l[tem F4

PUD Amendment

Concerning an amended PUD for Outlot " D" in Bellamy's First Subdivision, Hall County,
Nebraska. (C-7-2008HC). (Hearing, Discussion, Action)
Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



Agenda Item #7

PLANNING DIRECTOR RECOMMENDATION TO REGIONAL PLANNING
COMMISSION:
December 5, 2007

SUBJECT: Zoning Change (C-7-2008HC)

PROPOSAL: This application includes approximately 53.04 acres of property
approximately 1 mile west of Cairo in the NW ¥4 of 23-12-12 south of Highway 2
between 150" Road and Cameron Road. The property is located just outside of the
Cairo Zoning Jurisdiction. On April 19, 2005 the Hall County Board approved a
resolution changing the zoning on the property to PUD and approving the preliminary
development plan and plat.

EVALUATION:

This is the second phase of the development, 29 lots and 2 outlots. The second phase,
as proposed, is consistent with the approved development plan. Included with this
application is a proposed subdivision agreement that would be signed by both the
subdivider and the County outlining expectations and responsibilities with regard to this
subdivision.

The Subdivision Agreement deals with design, installation and maintenance of the roads
and drainage systems. The agreement also requires that all residential structures be
built to meet the flood plain regulations based on the information provided by the
Nebraska Department of Natural Resources. This property is not in a flood plain per the
Hall County Flood Plain maps provided by FEMA but information provided by DNR does
identify the floodplain and the base flood elevations.

The Nebraska Department of Environmental Quality has approved the use of septic
systems on this property.

RECOMMENDATION:

That the Regional Planning Commission recommend that the Hall County Board
approve the final development plan for Bellamy’s Second Subdivision and approve
the final plat for this district as presented.

Chad Nabity AICP, Planning Director




AR W

Proposed
Bellamy' 2nd Sub.

Whihibe-CHaeard Q‘dJ,Bt \'

LOCAT

ON MAP

mbottRd W




SUBDIVISION AGREEMENT

BELLAMY’'S SECOND SUBDIVISION
(Lots 1-29 indlusve, and outlot A)

In the County of Hal, Nebraska

The underdggned, John P. Bellamy, Husband and Bonnie S. Bdlamy, Wife, hereinafter
caled the Subdivider, as owner of atract of land comprising atract of land located in the N.W.1/4 of
Section 23, T.12N., R.12W. of the 6" P.M., Hall County, Nebraska being more particularly described
&

Outlot D of Bellamy’sFirst Subdivisonin Hall County, Nebraska; said tract containing 53.04 acres, more
or less; desresto have subdivided asasubdivision theforegoing tract of land located within thejurisdiction
of Hal County, Nebraska, and hereby submits to the County Board of Supervisors of such County for
acceptance as provided by law an accurate map and plat of such proposed subdivision, to be known as
BELLAMY'S SECOND SUBDIVISION, desgnating explicitly the land to be laid out and particularly

describing the lots, easements, and streets belonging to such subdivison, with the lots desgnated by

number, easementsby dimensions, and streetsby name, and proposesto cause the plat of such subdivison




whenfindly approved by the Regiona Planning Commission and the County Board to be acknowledged by
such owner, certified asto accuracy of survey by aregistered land surveyor, and to contain adedi cation of
the easements to the use and benefit of public utilities, and of the street to the use of the public forever. In
condderation of the acceptance of the plat of sad BELLAMY'S SECOND SUBDIVISION, the
Subdivider hereby consents and agrees with the County of Hall, Nebraska, asfollows:

1 Planned Unit Development Zone. Thissubdivison iswithin adesgnated asa
Panned Unit Development Zone and shdl be regulated in accordance with the Hall County Zoning
Resolution. A Development Plan as shown on Exhibit A, attached hereto and incorporated herein by
reference is hereby gpproved for such Subdivison. Any amendments to such Development Plan shdl be
gpproved by Hall County in accordance with the Hall County Zoning and Subdivison Regulations. The
officid Development Plan shall be on file with the Hall County Regiona Planning Department.

2. Roads. The Subdivider agreesto ingdl, maintain and repair at itsexpense grave
aurfacing dong Eagt Bdla-Visaand West Bdla- Vigawithin the subdivison. The subdivider further agrees
to ingtdl and maintain culverts and drainage structures to designs and specifications gpproved by the Hall
County Roads Department. The Subdivider agrees that when congtructed in accordance with the
Devedopment Plan, East Bdlla-Vistaand West Bedla-Vigawill not meet the Hall County street standards,
and as such, will not become dedicated public roads, and will not be maintained by Hall County.

3. Water. A publicwater supply isnot availableto the subdivison and the subdivider
agrees that each lot will be served by individud wells. Based on information available water qudity and

quantity should be sufficient for household use. Availahility, adequacy, qudity and quantity of water isnot



guaranteed by the County and the County does not hold any responsbility for provison of water to lots
created in this subdivison.

4, Sanitary Sewer. Each lot shdl be served by individua on Ste waste-water
treatment systems as gpproved by the State of Nebraska. Septic drain fields shdl be ingalled within the
easements provided on each lot.

5. Storm Drainage. The Subdivider agrees to grade dl lots in the subdivisonin
conjunction with the devel opment proposed thereon so that torm drainageis conveyed to apublic right-of-
way or to other drainage systems. Storm drainage shal not be permitted to back onto adjoining properties.

Storm drainage shdl be built to specification and designs approved by the Hall County Engineer.

6. Design and Constr uction. No building shdl be congructed within the Subdivison
except within the Building Envelope Areas as defined on the Devel opment Plan (Exhibit "A™). No portion of
any building congtructed (including architecturd feetures) shal exceed aheight of 35 feet abovetheaverage
ground elevation adjacent to the building.

7. OutlotsA and C. Useson Outlot A shdl belimited toingressand egressdrainage,
utilities, landscaping and driving surfaces as identified in the Development Plan.

8. Flood Plain Since the subdivison is within a flood plain as ddineated the best
information available from the Nebraska Department of Natural Resources, dl structures constructed shall
have the lowest floor eevation to a minimum of one foot above the devation of the 100-year flood as
determined by the building permit received by the Subdivider or successors from the County Building
Department. No basement shal be constructed in connection with any structurein the flood plain unless

such basement is floodproofed and certified as such by a qudified engineer or architect.

-3-



0. Engineering Data. All find enginesring plans and specifications for public
improvements shall bear the Sgnature and sedl of aregistered professona engineer and shall be furnished
by the Subdivider to the Department of Public Worksfor approva prior to contracting for construction of
any improvements. Ingpections of public improvements under congtruction shdl be performed under the
supervision of a professond registered engineer and upon completion shal be subject to ingpection and
approva by the Department of Public Works prior to acceptance by the County of Hall. An"asbuilt” set
of plans and specifications including required test results bearing the sed and signature of a registered
professond engineer shdl befiled with the Director of Public Works by the Subdivider prior to acceptance
of these improvements by the County.

10.  Warranty. Theundersigned owner, as Subdivider, warrantsthat itistheowner in
feesmple of theland described and proposed to beknown asBELLAMY’ S SECOND SUBDIVISION,
and that an abgtract of title will be submitted for examination, if necessary, upon request of the County of
Hall.

14. Successors and Assigns. This agreement shdl run with the land and shdl be
binding upon and inure to the benefit of the parties hereto, their successors, assigns, heirs, devisees, and
legatees. Where the term "Subdivider” is used in this agreement, the subsequent owners of any lotsin the
subdivison shdl be responsbleto perform any of the conditions of thisagreement if the Subdivider hasnot
performed such conditions.

Dated , 2007.

John P. Belamy, Husband and Bonnie S
Bdlamy, Wife, Subdivider



By:

By:

John P. Bdlamy, Husband

Bonnie S. Bdlamy, Wife



STATE OF NEBRASKA
COUNTY OF HALL

On , 2005, before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County
and State, personally appeared John P. Bellamy, husband and Bonnie S. Bellamy, wife, known personally to me tobethe
identical person and such officer who signed the foregoing Subdivision Agreement and acknowledged the execution
thereof to be his voluntary act and deed for the purpose therein expressed on behalf of the corporation.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal the date above written.

Notary Public

COUNTY OF HALL, NEBRASKA

By:

, Charman of the Hal County

Board of Supervisors

Attest:
Marla Conley, County Clerk

STATE OF NEBRASKA )
) ss
COUNTY OF HALL )
Before me, anotary public, qualified in said County personally came Pamela Lancaster, Chairman of the Hall
County Board of Supervisorsfor the County of Hall, Nebraska, known to me to be such officer and the identical person

who signed the foregoing Subdivision Agreement and acknowledged that the foregoing signature was his voluntary act
and deed pursuant to Resolution , and that the County’ s seal was thereto affixed by proper authority.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal on , 2007.

Notary Public



November 20, 2007
C-7-2008HC

Dear Property Owner:

You are hereby notified that a public hearing will be held at a meeting before the
Regional Planning Commission, in the Council Chambers, located in Grand
Island’s City Hall, 100 E First Street, Beginning at 6:00 p.m., Wednesday
December 5, 2007 concerning the following changes:

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended,
there is herewith submitted a request for an amendment to the Hall County
Zoning Map for property proposed for platting as Bellamy’s Second Addition,
located in the NW ¥4 23-12-12 (south of Nebraska Highway 2 and west of
Cairo) from PUD Planned Unit Development to Amended PUD Planned Unit
Development. The Amended PUD would allow the development of final 29
lots for residential development at this location as approved with the
preliminary plan.

You, as an owner of property adjacent to or within 300 feet of the proposed zone
changes, are invited to attend this hearing and give testimony before the
Planning Commission relative to the request. This notice is not a requirement of
law, but is being sent to you in the interest of public involvement so that you will
be aware of such possible land use changes adjacent to or near your property
and have the opportunity to express your views.

If you have any questions concerning this proposal, please call the office of the
Regional Planning Commission.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director






CcC:

November 20, 2007

Dear Members of the Board:

RE: Final Approval of Planned Unit Development. (C-7-2008HC)

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith
submitted final approval of second phase of the Bellamy Subdivision a Planned Unit Development
located in the NW ¥ 23-12-12. The applicants are proposing the final 29 lots of a 34 lot
subdivision.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this Change of Zone
at the next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on December 5, 2007 in the Council Chambers
located in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

County Clerk

County Attorney

County Building Department
County Public Works Director
Manager of Postal Operations
Tagge Engineering

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.



Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting
[tem M

Bellamy's Second Subdivision HC - Final Plat

Bellamy's Second Subdivision located south of Highway 2, between N. Cameron Road and
N. 150th Road, Hall County, Nebraska (29 lots).

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



November 20, 2007

Dear Members of the Board:

RE: Final Plat — Bellamy’s Second Subdivision HC

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith
submitted a final plat of Bellamy’s Second Subdivision, located south of Highway 2 between N.
Cameron Road and N. 150" Road, in Hall County Nebraska.

This final plat proposes to replat all of Outlot “D” of Bellamy’s First Subdivision located on the NW
Y, of Section 23, T. 12N., R.12W. of the 6" P.M., Hall County, Nebraska. This land consists of
approximately 53.04 acres.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this final plat at the
next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on December 5, 2007 in the Council Chambers located
in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

cc: Hall County Clerk
Hall County Attorney
Hall County Public Works
Hall County Building Department
Manager of Postal Operations
Tagge Engineering Consultants, Inc.

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.



Chanmdn DA .Y

She

Fear
T - Eﬁ"l
=
= [ -
W= e T
B
B e e
= = 113
‘ H =g

Froposed
Bellamy' 2nd Sub.

A bl

[ e e
o

Wihiks ™l

-

o

ek e bl
¥

=

CAT|ON MAP

Aottt Bd W

bl oo by e ooy U_H

—




BELLAMY'S SECOND SUBDIVISION

HALL COUNTY
L —
HH I
S§ T
BELLAMY'S A
j |
‘GRAND
AR | e ISLAND
@
g
o
b :
i
ST
Y
LOCATION MAP
TS,
INDEX TO SHEETS
SHEET No. DESCRIPTION
1 COVER, INDEX, LOCATION MAP
2 SURVEY PLAT (NORTH HALF)
3 SURVEY PLAT (SOUTH HALF)
TOT_ACREAGE
LOT No.| ACRES [LOT No.
.76
.86
.86
.86
.86
.06 1
.06 22
8 .87 23
9 .80 24
75 25
75 26
80 | 27
.03 28
85 | 29
85

S5 WS{ ANE HOOREE,
OE (300) ¥ 6677

TA SUBDIVIDER:
ENC’I NEEK INC’ {2;‘;‘3?‘;1&"3?;‘2“& S. BELLAMY
NSULTANTS, INC. o BOX 603
NERASKA 60949

i ooy ap bl CAIRO, NE 68824

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 17=200"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

A replat of all of Outlot "D" of i ivisic NW I/4, of
6th P-M., Hall County, Nebraska.

23, TA2N, RAZW. of the

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE

Brian L Langenbers, Registered Land Surveyor

Nebraska Reg. No. 546

DEDICATION

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that we, John P. Bellamy and Bonnie S. Bellamy, husband and
i i ubdivided, platied and

wife,
designated as "BELLAMY'S SEC ", Hall County, Nebraska,
thereof, i i i

the if

2 for ° o ant ofpoli sevie il y
pl

: cath ments, an K s 0 o
desires of the undersigned owners and proprietors.

1N WITNESS THEREOF, we hi
this___day of . 2007.

John P Bellamy. Bonnic 5. Bellamy.

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of Nebraska)

County of Hall)

a Notary Public within
Bell wie, 10 me.

Onthe ___ dayof. 2007, before me,
and for said County, John P.

IN WITNESS THEREOF,

My commission expires.
Notary Public

(SEAL)

APPROVALS

“Hall County, Grand Island and Wood

River, and the Villages of Alda, Cairo and Doniphan, Nebraska.

Chairman Date.

Hall G isors, this day of 2007

Chairman of the Board County Clerk
(SEAL)

BELLANY, JOHN  2511-001(6)




P

D-512.55"

R-2634.72" (39.92CH)

NOO'14'11"E

A-2635.29"

BELLAMY'S SECOND SUBDIVISION

JEROME_& PAULA_POLLART
PART OF THE SW COR.
SEC. 14-12-12

588'55'16"W

A-2680.68' D&R-2680.28' (40.61CH)

HWY. #2

5 010444 E
A-79.68"

SOUTH UNE HWY. 42 ROW.
NORTH LINE NW1/4 —

0-976.28
- 588'15'D

.............. = D-1223.30"
o na7{1Bl02"E  A-670.75

e
T

g
=%
iy M\\ 0
. if’”"” b
!

100! '

=

) { 5|3
X/—‘ NN 38
b o H

AT
05!

D-50.00"

SCALE: 1* = 100"
OCTOBER 2007

LECEND
o SET CORNER
o CORNERS FOUND
X= CALCULATED POINT
A~ ACTUAL DISTANCE
R- ?EC‘ORD DISTANCE=

DEPENDENT RESURVEY

NOO'28'31"E A-2144.83"

g
i~

S00°42'02"E  A-2555.35"

BY BLM
SEPTEMBER 28, 1998

D~ DEED DISTANCE= N
WARRANTY DEED 4,
95-101612 (NDOR) >
LOT NUMBER 27
cuoswre. oo
i
§ SEPTIC SYSTEM ABSORPTION AREA
I (PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT) .
— o
I SEPTIC SYSTEM ABSORPTION RESERVE Ry
AREA (PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT) e outior 5 SEITE to75
e - Py P
soor s NENT OPEN space B3
=== BUILDING ENVELOPE. / S
26 / 5

Sgﬁ?‘l\ll’ll];ﬁi
ENG'NEERING JOHN P. & BONNIE S. BELLAMY
CONSOLTANTS, ING, 70 80X 605

NERASKA 60944

N e e BOX 603
00 gk TOURGE, NEELKA B00Y  CAIRO, NE 68824

20 oack ()

Wi/t con
Gias

D-63.27

SHEET 2 0F 3

BELLANY, JORN 2511-001(5)




o
X

A-
R-

.
{—

S —
=

SUBDIVIDER:

SCALE: 1° = 100"
OCTOBER 2007

LEGEND
SET CORNER
CORNERS FOUND
CALCULATED POINT
ACTUAL DISTANCE
RECORD DISTANCE=

CORRECTIVE
DEPENDENT RESURVEY
BY

R-2634.72" (39.92CH)

NOO'14°11°E.

SEPTEMBER 28, 1998
DEED DISTANCE -
WARRANTY DEED
95-101612 (NOOR)
LOT NUMBER

A-2635.29"

SEPTIC SYSTEM ABSORPTION AREA
(PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT)

SEPTIC SYSTEM ABSORPTION RESERVE
AREA (PERMANENT UTILITY EASEMENT)

BUILDING ENVELOPE

JOHN P. & BONNIE S. BELLAMY

15283 W HWY 2

PO BOX 603
CAIRO, NE 68824

ENGINEERING /L5
CONSU|

LTANTS, INC.
i B0

515 WST ARNE, HOLORKE, NERK

0¥ 600) 366677

A (200) 9B 6164

N89'06°17’
A-79

N00'29'07"E
A-27.43

N44'18°24"W
A-113.21"

«

S SECOND SUBDIVISION

ounor g >
. 586

61150 4075,
PERMANENT
IS0 458,44

13

cLosuRE: 000 .
I

S00°42°02"E  A-2555.35"

A-3189.

9. €1/4 CoR.
— 805

588°55'53" W A—1376.59"
$88'55'53"W  A-5360.36"

SHEET 30F 5
BELLAUY, JOHN 2511-001(6)




Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting
ltem M2

Cedar Tree Pheasant Farm Subdivision - Final Plat

Cedar Tree Pheasant Farm Subdivision located north of W. Capital Avenue, between N.
190th Road and N. Bluff Center Road, in Hall County, Nebraska. (1 lot)

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



November 20, 2007

Dear Members of the Board:

RE: Final Plat — Cedar Tree Pheasant Farm Subdivision

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith
submitted a final plat of Cedar Tree Pheasant Farm Subdivision, located north of Capital Avenue,
between 190" Road and Bluff Center Road, in Hall County Nebraska.

This final plat proposes to create 1 lot on a tract of land comprising a part of the Southwest Quarter
(SW1/4) of Section Five (5), Township Eleven (11) North, Range Twelve (12) West of the 6" P.M.,
Hall County, Nebraska. This land consists of approximately 5.982 acres.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this final plat at the
next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on December 5 2007 in the Council Chambers located
in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

cc: Hall County Clerk
Hall County Attorney
Hall County Public Works
Hall County Building Department
Manager of Postal Operations
Rockwell And Assoc.

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.



Airport R

o
£

Ly}
O

k|

| T

190th|Bd N

Froposed
Cedar Tree Pheasant Farm Sub

A

A

D lkf JL
(=] [epp Il.arllltﬁl [N |

t:_,qp"rn'l Ave W

LOCATION MAP




SWi4, Sec. 5, TIIN-R12W
. Unplatted

“e=indicates 1/2" Iron Pipe Found Unless Otherwise Noted

o-Indicates 1/2" Iron Pipe w/Survey Cap Placed Unless Otherwise Noted
A-Indicates ACTUAL Distance

R-Indicates RECORDED ODistance

A rrreen 2
. 42535 A N 892954 E "
I
= i i
§ Y] ! . H .
&N . Ny W e .
o) G q % o |
@ . . PR\ y
; b= EUYCY M - < &
- & 5 440 1
= © = g AT
>~ @ & S e :D . = ] i
W= b o [N | S { SEIM
[ o o pa i Cedar Trbe Fheasanl Faun Sub.
b = Lot 1 BE ~ G o
- @ Shy (5.596 Ac,) S L7 . é
S 2‘&5 N . T am// Jiens
a &, N & Location Sketch
O g N K @
Q 5 «
% > 5 . 2}
- &
Y )
S s
=
.
N .
2 ~Oedicate 40" County Road Right Of Woy
’ 12053
< | P o oy
Liogoas: 4. N 592423" EI; | Capital Avenue 9661 A_N S22 |,
" Assumed Bearing 420019°A S 892425 W D
F\—-S,W Cor. SWI/4 Sec. 5, \\ /53600/7 Ling N ey
“T AN~ R 12 W, Found \ Of Beginni con . 5 5
» O Beginning burtss coo | egal Description

. BLM Brass Caop

Acknowledgement
State Of Nebraska
County Of Hall =~ 5%

On the. __.day of ., 2007, before me
a Notary Public within and for said Couniy persanally appaared GLEN DALE
MUHLBACH and LINDA G. MUHLBACH, Husband and Wife , to me personally known
to be the identical persons whose signatures are affixed hereto, and that each did
acknowledge the execution thereof to be his or her voluntary act and deed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal at Grand Island, Nebraska, on the date last above written.

My commission expires

(Seal)

Notary Public
Surveyor's Certificate

.. | hereby certify that on November 9, 2007, | completed an accurate survey of
'CEDAR TREE PHEASANT FARM SUBDIVISION', Hall County, Nebraska, as shown on the
accompanying plat thereof; that the lots, blocks, streefs, avenues, alleys, parks,
commons and other grounds as contained in said subdivision as shown on the
accompanying plat thereof are well and accurafely staked off and marked; that
iron markers were placed at all lot corners; that the dimensions of each lot are
as shown on the plaf; that each lot bears its own number; and thal seid survey
was nlade with reference to known and recurdgd monuments.

(Seal)

Deryl D. Sorgenfrei, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 578

Approvals
Submitted - to and approved by the Regional Planning Commission of Hall County,
Grand Island, Wood River and the Villages of Alda, Cairo and Doniphan, Nebraska.

Chairman ~ Date

Approved and accepfed by the Hall County Board of Supervisors, fthis day of

, 2007.

FChairmarr Of The Board “County Clerk

; (Seql_)

A ftract of land comprising a part of the Southwest Quarter (SW1/4) of Section
Five (5), Township Eleven (11) North, Range Twelve (12) West of the 6th. P.M., in
Hall County, Nebraska, more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the southwest corner of said Southwest Quarter ($W7/4); thence
running easlerly along the south line of said Southwest Quarter” (SW1/4), on an
Assumed Bearing of N89°24°23"E, a distance of One Thousand Two Hundred Thirty
and Forly Six Hundredths (1230.46) feet, to the ACTUAL point of beginning; thence
running NOO't1'53"W, a distance of Six Hundred Sixteen and Seventy Two
Hundredths (616.72) feet; thence running N89°29'34"€, a distance of Four Hundred
Twenly Five and Thirty Five Hundredths (425.35) feef; thence running S00°16°56"W,
a distance of Six Hundred Sixteen and Fourteen Hundredths (616.14) feet, to a
point on the south line of said Southwest Quarter (SW1/4); thence running
589°24°23"W, along the south line of said Southwest Quarter (SW1/4), a distance
of Four Hundred Twenly and Ninefeen Hundredths (420.19) feet, to the ACTUAL
point of beginning and containing 5.982 acres more or less.

Dedication

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that GLEN DALE MUHLBACH and LINDA G.
MUHLBACH, Husband and Wife, being the owners of the land described hereon,
have caused same fo be surveyed, subdivided, platted and designated as 'CEDAR
TREE PHEASANT FARM SUBDIVISION', Hall County, Nebraska, as shown on the
accompanying plat thereof, and do hereby dedicate the road right of way as
shown thereon fto the public for their use forever, and the easements, if any, as
shown thereon for the locafion, construction and mainfenance of public service
utilities forever, together with the right of ingress and egress therefo, and hereby
prohibiting the planting of trees, bushes and shrubs, or placing other obstructions
upon, over, along or underneath the surface of such easemenls; and that the
foregoing subdivision as more parficularly described in the description hereon as
appears on fthis plat is made with the free consent and in accordance with the
desires of the undersigned owners and proprietors.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, we have affixed our 5/gna/ures hereto at Grand Island,
Nebraska, this _day of _, 2007.

Glen Dale Muhlbach “Linda G. Muhlbach

CEDAR TREE PHEASANT FARM SUBDIVISION

HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA

ROCKWELL AND ASSOC. L L C -

ENGINEERING & SURVEYING -

GRAND JSLAND, NEBRASKA Sheet No. 1 0f 1




Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting
[tem M

SPD Cairo Subdivision - Final Plat

SPD Cairo Subdivision located, north of Airport Road, between Highway 11 and 130th Road
in Hall County, Nebraska. (1 lot)

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

I
Hall County Regional Planning Commission



November 20, 2007

Dear Members of the Board:

RE: Final Plat — SPD Cairo Subdivision

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith
submitted a final plat of SPD Cairo Subdivision, located north of Airport Road, between Highway 11
and 130" Road, in Hall County Nebraska.

This final plat proposes to create 1 lot on a tract of land comprising a part of the Northeast Quarter
(NE1/4), of Section Thirty One (31), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Eleven (11) West of the
6" P.M., Hall County, Nebraska. This land consists of approximately 1.012 acres.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this final plat at the
next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on December 5, 2007 in the Council Chambers located
in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

cc: Hall County Clerk
Hall County Attorney
Hall County Public Works
Hall County Building Department
Manager of Postal Operations
Rockwell And Assoc.

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.



FProposed
SPD Cairo sub.

1 30th Rd N

LOCATION MAP




ﬂ
ME Cor. NEI/# See. 31, \
T 12N - R IIH Found }J
Section Line- BLM. Brass Cop “1 N
A 2436337 A S 8959'56" £ ‘ 21000° A_S 8959’56 £
W, Cor. NEI/S Sec. 31, 2 b
T 12N - R 1L Found :Abboh‘ Roady 5
BLM. Brass Cop. B ’ @
A | 170.00° | 40.00 .
2 ‘—-'ng»culp 40" County Road £
§ Right Of Way . “g ;
3 @ S .
= ™ 5{‘ . (K :Q‘
S iy
NS Lot 1 S g B
3 (0.664 Ac.) RN < |8
S -
i 2 - |
~ 4 v < - =
(}\ o — %
- 4
\ 17000’ 000" |
21000 A N B95956° W 1\

NE14, Sec. 37, TI2N-RITW
Unplatted

e
S.E Cor. NEI/4 Sec. S1—
FI2N~- R I Found
BLM. Brass Cap

Surveyor's Certificate : i
| hereby certify that on November 12, 2007, | completed an accurate survey of
'SPD CAIRO SYUBDIVISION', Hall Counly, Nebraska, os shewn on the accompanying
- plat thereof; that the lofs, blocks, streefs, avenues, alleys, parks, commons and
other grounds as conlained in said subdivision as shown on fthe accompanying plat
thereof are welf and accurately staked off and marked; that iron markers were
placed at all lot corpers; that the dimensions of each lot are as shown on the
plat; that each lot bears its own number; and that said survey was made with
reference fo known ond recorded monumenfs.

“Deryl D. Sorgentfrei, Reg. Land Surveyor No. 578
(Seal)

Approvals

Submitted fo and approved by the Regional Planning Commission of Hall Counfy,
Grand Island, Wood River and the Villages of Alda, Cairo and Doniphan, Nebraska.

" Chairman  Date
Approved and accepted by the Hall County Board of Supervisors, this day
of 7. a
Chairman Of The Board T County Clerle
(Seal)

LEGEND

ndicates 1/2" Iron Pipe Found Unless Otherwise Noted

e o-Indicates 1/2” Iron Pipe w/Survey Cap Placed Unless Otherwise Nofed
© A-lpdicates ACTUAL Distance

] R-indicates RECORDED Distance

3
S . Jotolt ood

| i
| . 570 Coio 6 |

HHi4 REV4

Ao 4

R

righwey

SHIM SEI
| i
BT T

Location Skete

Legal Description

A tract of land comprising a part of the Northeast Quarter (NE1/4), of Section
Thirly One (31), Township Twelve (12) North, Range Eleven (11) West of the 6th.
P.M., in Hall Counly, Nebraska, mare particularly described as follows:

Beginning at the northeast corner of said Northeast Quarfer (NE1/4); thence
running southerly along the east line of said Northeast Quarter (NE1/4), on an
Assumed Bearing of S00°02'09"F, a distance of Two Hundred Ten (210.00) feef;
thence running N89'59°56"W, a distance of Iwo Hundred Ten (210.00) feet; thence
running NOG°02'09"W, a distance of Two Hundred Ten (210.00) feel, to a point on
the north line of said Northeast Quarter (NE1/4); thence running $89°59'56"F,
along the north line of said Northeast Quarter (NE1/4), a distance of Two Hundred
Ten (210) feet, to the point of beginning and containing 1.012 acres more or less.

Dedication .

KNOW ALE MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, that SARAH A. MYERS, an unremarried
widow, being the owner of the land described hereon, has caused same to be
surveyed, subdivided, platted and designated as 'SPD=CAIRO SUBDIVISION', Hall
County, MNebraska, as shown on the accompanying plat thereof, and does hereby
dedicale the road right of way as shown fhereon to the public for their use
forever, and the easements, if any, as shown thereon for the location,. construction
and maintenance of public service utilities forever, together with the right of
ingress and egress therefo, and hereby prohibiting the planting of frees, bushes
and shrubs, or placing other obsfructions upon, over, along or underneath the
surface of such easements; and that the foregoing subdivision as more particularly
described in the descriplion hereon as appears on this plat is made with the free
consent and in accordance with the desires of the undersigned owner and
proprietor.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have affixed my signature herefo at Grand lIsland,
Nebraska, this day of . ., 2007.

Sarah A. Myers

Acknowledgement
State Of Nebraska
County Of Halll %

On the _ day of __, 2007 , before me __ R
a Notary Public within and for said County, personally appeared SARAH A. MYERS,
an unremarried widow, fo me personally known to be the identical person whose
signature is affixed hereto, and that she did acknowledge the execution thereof fo
be her voluntary act and deed.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | have hereunto subscribed my name and affixed my
official seal at Grond Island, Nebraska, on the date last above wrilten.

My commission expires

Notary Public (Seal)

SPD CAIRO SUBDIVISION

HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA

AND ASSOC. L L C = ENGINEERING & SURVEYING - GRAND [SLAND, NEBRASKA

Sheet No. 1 Of 1

ROCKWELL




Hall County Regional Planning

Commission
Wednesday, December 05, 2007
Regular Meeting

l[tem M4

TGT Subdivision - Final Plat

TGT Subdivision located north of W. Schimmer Drive, between S. 130th Road and S.
Burwick Road, Hall County, Nebraska. (1 lot)

Staff Contact: Chad Nabity

Hall County Regional Planning Commission



November 20, 2007

Dear Members of the Board:

RE: Final Plat — TGT Subdivision HC

For reasons of Section 19-923 Revised Statues of Nebraska, as amended, there is herewith
submitted a final plat of TGT Subdivision, located north of Schimmer Drive, between 130" Road
and Burwick Road, in Hall County Nebraska.

This final plat proposes to create 1 lot on a tract of land located in part of the southwest quarter of
the southeast quarter (SWhl/4, SE ¥4) of Section Thirty-two (32), Township Eleven (11) North, Range
Eleven (11) West of the 6" P.M., Hall County, Nebraska. This land consists of approximately 4.123
acres.

You are hereby notified that the Regional Planning Commission will consider this final plat at the
next meeting that will be held at 6:00 p.m. on December 5, 2007 in the Council Chambers located
in Grand Island's City Hall.

Sincerely,

Chad Nabity, AICP
Planning Director

cc: Hall County Clerk
Hall County Attorney
Hall County Public Works
Hall County Building Department
Manager of Postal Operations
Olsson Associates

This letter was sent to the following School Districts 1R, 2, 3, 8, 12, 19, 82, 83, 100, 126.



Huskier Hwy

[}

=t Tre =

Jaolhras

Froposed
TET Sub.

Schimmber Dr W

Burwick Rd-S

LOCATION MAP




1301 RO

USER: fimenez

DG F: \Projects\007-1867\_SVYO\Findl_Piot\071867_FP-Koepp.owg
DATE: Nov 14, 2007 4:22pm  NREFS. 071867 _xiopo

83 10

SECTION CORNER
SET CORNER (5/8” REBAR W/CAP)
1

PROPERTY LINE

PROPOSED PROPERTY/ROW LINE
EXISTING ROADWAY EASEMENT LINE
BULDING SETBACK

MEASURED DISTANCE

RECORDED DISTANCE (BLM)

£ouND B erass S +£0.5” BELOW GRADE.
REBAR IN

CONCRETE ‘WITNESS CORNER

2554 To RED HEAD I FENCE POST

ENE 115.80' TO RALROAD SPIKE IN POWER POLE
NW 4917 TO 1/44" REBAR

SQUTHEAST CORNER, SECTION 32 TN R11W
TOOND BUIT BRASS CAS 411 0" BELOW GRADE
.16 T0 PK N WER POLE

NE 2758 To P NAL IN POWER POLE

77.34 TO PK NAIL IN POWER POLE

SE 86.00° TO PK NAIL IN POWER POLE

LOCATION MAP
SEC. 32 TIIN, R1IW
NoT Al

HUSKER Hi @
)
goh o
l o
N—3 ©
N—3¢ 5
| .
SITE Lucmou—\n <
SCHIMMER DF) L
51/4 CoR.~ SE CoR:
e
020 40

SCALE IN FEET

S 1/4 COR.
SEC. 32-11-11

TGT SUBDIVISION

HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA
@ . FINAL PLAT

NBY'3V41E 31071

NOO'41'56"E 519.40"

LOT 1
179,602.48 SQFT.
4.123 ACRES

40 DEDICATED
ROW w/u-«s PLAT

SO118°21°E 40.01|

SCHIMMER DRIVE

NO'00'00"W_330.00

T0CES ILNI0:

NIO'00'00E 35.00"
_L N9O'00'00"E 1356.59"

LAND LOCATED IN PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE SOUTHEAST QUARTER
(sm/4. SE1/4) OF SECTION THRT(-TWO (32), TOWNSHP ELEVEN (11) NORTH, RANCE ELEVEN N
HALL COUNTY, NEBRASKA, AND MORE PARTICULARLY Ows:
COMENCNG AT T SouT: 1/4 CORNER OF SEC. 32—11-11; THENCE ON AN CRSSED BEARNG OF
NIO'00'00"E UPON AND. THE SOUTH LINE OF THE SOUTHEAST 1/4 OF SAID SEC. 32 A
DISTANCE OF 956.59 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE NOO'41'SS’E A DISTANCE OF 40.00

N \TED NORTH RIGHT-OF-WAY (ROW) LINE OF SCHIMMER DRIVE;
CONTINUING NOO'41'S5"E_ A DISTANCE OF 519.40 FEET; THENCE N89'3I'41"E A DISTANCE OF 310.71
FEET; THENCE SO1'16'21"E A DISTANCE OF 522.05 FEET TO SAID NEW DEDICATED NORTH ROW LINE;
THENCE CONTINUING SO1°16'21"E A DISTANCE OF 40.01 FEET TO SAD SouUTH e o SE1/4; THENCE

0'00°00"W UPON_AND ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE A DISTANCE OF 330.00 FEET TO THE POINT OF

azc-mume SAID TRACT CONTAINS A CALCULATED AREA OF 179,602.48 SQUARE FEET OR 4.123

IORE OR LESS OF WHICH 0.302 ACRES ARE NEW DEDICATED ROAD RIGHT—OF—WAY.

TH P

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATE
1 mv cﬂmrv THAT ON 2007 UNDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION, |
IRATE SURVEY OF 'mr susmvason M HALL COUNTY, NEERASKA, AS SHOWN
MARKERS, T WHERE INDICATED

oN THE AccmPANva PLAT

D AL PRORER ™ COMERS. AT THE SIMENSIONS o THE PRORERTY ARE AS
o on T AT AND THAT SAID SURVEY WAS MADE WTH REFERENGE TO KNGHN AND
RECORDED MONUMENTS.

JAT JASON ANDRIST, REGISTERED LAND SURVEYOR NUMBER, LS—630

DEDICATION

KNOW AL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS, THAT ROBERT W. KOEPP, TRUSTEE UNDER THE ROBERT W.
KOEPP_ REVO TRUST AGREENENT DATED LUNE 30. 2005 AND LOIS |- KOEPP, TRUSTEE UNDER

THE LOS | KOEFP REVOGABLE TRUST ACREEWENT DATED JUNE 30, 2005 AS EQUAL TENANTS N

COMMOR, BENG THE OWNERS OF THE LAND DESCISED HEREON, HAVE CAUSED SWUE T0 B

SURVEYED, PLATTED D DESOUATED 58 0T SUBDIISION® A.

SIUR O T ACEOMPANYING LAY MEREGT AND. DO HEREBY CEDICATE T ROAD RIGHT OF WAY,

A SHOWN THEREON TO THE PUBLIC FOR THEIR USE FOREVER: HEREBY

ERSIHENTS. oS SOWN, THEREON T T PUBLIC PO TMER USE' FOREVER FOR THE LOCATION,

CONDIRUCTION AND. MAINTERANCE FOR. PUBLIC- SERVIGE UTLITIES, TOGETHER W THE RIGHTS, OF

INGRESS AND EGRESS THERETO, AND r“a&‘:gv EROHEING THE SLANTHG GF TREES, BUSES A

UPON, G

SHRUBS, OR FLACING OTHER OBSTRUCT UNDERNEATH THE SURFACE
SucH TS AND THAT THE (G ADDITION AS MORE_PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED IN' THE.
BESCRPTION HEREON A5, APPEARS O T BLAT IS WADE MITH THE FREE CONSENT AND IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIRES OF THE UNDERSIGNED OWNERS AND PROPRIETORS.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | HAVE AFFIXED MY SIGNATURE HERETO, AT
THIS DAY OF _______ . 2007.

ROBERT W. KOEPP—TRUSTEE LOIS I. KOEPP—TRUSTEE

STTE F HEBASTA

. 2007, BEFORE
Noukv FUBLIC wquN A0 FOR SAID_Cou SONALLY ED_ROBERT

D LOIS I. KOEPP, o e PERSONALLY KN To Bt TiE JHE DENTCAL PERSONS WHOSE
SonaTiRes 3e arred he mzm AND_ACKNOWLEDGED THE EXECUTION THEREOF TO BE THEIR
VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED. N WITNESS WHERECF, | HAVE HEREUNTO SUBSCRIBED WY NAME AND
AFFIXED MY OFFIGAL SEAL AT . NEBRASKA, ON THE DATE LAST ABOVE

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES

NGTARY PUBLIC

APPROVAL
SUBMITTED 0 AND APEROVED, BY THE REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION OF HALL COUNTY, CIMES OF
AND ISLAND, WOOD RIVER, AND THE VILLAGES OF ALDA, CAIRO, AND DONIPHAN, NEBRASKA.

CamRMAN  bAE
APPROVED AND ACCEPTED BY THE HALL COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVSORS THIS __ OAY
CHARMAN COUNTY CLERK

OWNERS: ROBERT W. KOEPP_AND LOIS I. KOEPP.
SUBDIVIDER: ROBERT W. KOEPP AND LOIS I. KOEPP

IEER: ASSOCIATES
NUMBER OF LOTS: 1

N9O'00'00"E 2643,18'(M.

2642.64/(R)— TEMP. 1/16 COR. e i

OAOLSSON £ Eiitigener

ASSOCIATES fax 30838482




	Regional Planning Packet
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-.A1.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-E1.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-F1.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-F2.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-F3.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-F4.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-M1.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-M2.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-M3.pdf
	\\Gfile1\PlanningNow\PDFslocal\12052007-M4.pdf



